
           

City Council and Successor Agency
to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency Agenda

Tuesday, March 20, 2018
5:45 p.m. - Closed Session
6:30 p.m. - Study Session

7:00 p.m. - General Session

Glenn Parker, Mayor     Christine Marick, Mayor Pro Tem
Cecilia Hupp, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Council Member Steven Vargas, Council Member

 

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item Council will consider. The City Clerk has on file
copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available for public
inspection. Contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7756 or view the Agenda and related materials on the
City’s website at  www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 1 Civic Center
Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website
subject to staff’s ability to post documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Council
The Council encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief presentation on a
public hearing item when the Mayor calls the item or address other items under Matters from the Audience. 
State Law prohibits the City Council from responding to or acting upon matters not listed on this agenda.

The Council encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak,
please keep your remarks brief. If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate that
you agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your entire group.
Council rules prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. PLEASE
SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE COUNCIL IS IN
SESSION. Thank you.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title
II)

Important Notice
The City of Brea shows both live broadcasts and replays of City Council Meetings on Brea Cable Channel 3
and over the Internet at www.cityofbrea.net. Your attendance at this public meeting may result in the recording
and broadcast of your image and/or voice as previously described.

             



CLOSED SESSION
5:45 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

1. Public Comment
 

Closed Session may convene to consider matters of purchase / sale of real property (G. C. §54956.8), pending litigation [G.C.§54956.9(d)(1)], potential litigation [G.C.
§54956.9(d)(2)(3) or (4)], liability claims (G. C. §54961) or personnel items (G.C.§54957.6). Records not available for public inspection.

 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel - Potential Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section
§54956.9 - One Case - Lagos De Moreno Park/Laurel Elementary Magnet School - City
Engineer Kooyman

 

3. Conference with City's Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 Regarding
the Brea Fire Management Association (BFMA), Brea Fire Association (BFA) - Mario
Maldonado and Chris Emeterio, Negotiators

 

4. Conference with Legal Counsel pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) - Chris
Contreras v. City of Brea, (one case, three claims) WCAB ADJ9528431, ADJ9528440, ADJ9528434
– Compromise and Release (C&R), Mario Maldonado; Negotiator

 

STUDY SESSION
6:30 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

5. Public Comment
 

6. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
 

DISCUSSION ITEM
 

7.   Water Lifeline Subsidy Rates Update
 

Attachments
Memo

 

REPORT
 

8. Council Member Report



 

GENERAL SESSION
7:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
 

9. Pledge of Allegiance: Girl Scouts
 

10. Invocation: Steve Chang, Living Hope Community Church
 

11. Proclamation: National Girl Scout Week
 

12. Report - Prior Study Session
 

13. Community Announcements
 

14. Matters from the Audience
 

15. Response to Public Inquiries - Mayor / City Manager
 

PUBLIC HEARING - This portion of the meeting is for matters that legally require an opportunity for public
input.  Audience participation is encouraged and is limited to 5 minutes per speaker.
 

16. Development-Related User Fees - There will be no Staff presentation or discussion at this meting. 
This item is continued to the Regular City Council Meeting of April 3, 2018.  

 

CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with
one motion unless Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern
regarding Consent Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."

CITY COUNCIL - CONSENT
 

17.   March 6, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Approve. 
 

Attachments
Minutes

 

18.   City Manager Employment Agreement - Adopt Resolution No.
2018-012 Approving Amendment No. 1 to the City Manager Employment Agreement.

 

Attachments
Resolution and Amendment #1



 

19.   Final Parcel Map 2016-178, Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Bonds, Site
Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement and Assignment and Novation of
Subdivision Improvement Agreement for Brea Place Located on Northwest Corner of State
College Boulevard and Birch Street - 1) Accept Final Parcel Map; 2) Approve Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Bonds; 3) Approve Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement;
and 4) Consent to Assignment and Novation of Subdivision Improvement Agreement.

 

Attachments
Location Exhibit
Final Parcel Map 2016-178
Subdivision Improvement Agreement (SIA)
Improvement Bonds
Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement (MRA)
Assignment and Novation Agreement of SIA

 

20.   Approve Purchase Order for Shot Hole Borer Treatment - Approve Purchase Order for
Polyphagous Shot Hole Borer (PSHB) Treatment from the General Fund in the amount
not-to-exceed $50,000 with West Coast Arborists, Inc.

 

Attachments
Quotes

 

21.   Amendment No.1 to Professional Services Agreement with Parsons Transportation Group,
Inc. for Design Services and Resolution for Appropriating Additional Funds for the SR-57
& Lambert Road Interchange Improvements, CIP 7251 - Adopt Resolution No. 2018-013 for
Appropriating Additional Funds from Fund 560 - Traffic Impact Fees Fund; and Approve
Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement (PSA).

 

Attachments
Amendment No. 1
Resolution

 

22.   Adopt Resolution to support the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2018 -
Adopt Resolution No. 2018-14 in support of the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act
of 2018.

 

Attachments
Resolution

 

23.   Outgoing Payment Log and March 9 and 16, 2018 City Check Registers - Receive and file.
 

Attachments
City Outgoing Payment February
03-09-18 City Check Register



03-16-18 City Check Register
 

24.   Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ending January 31, 2018 -
Receive and file.  

 

Attachments
Attachment A

 

CITY/ SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT
 

25.   Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency for Period Ending January 31, 2018 - Receive and file. 

 

Attachments
Attachment A

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

26. City Manager
 

27. City Attorney
 

COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

ADJOURNMENT
 



Agenda Item   7. 
City of Brea 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Water Lifeline Subsidy Rates Update

Attachments
Memo 



CITY OF BREA

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

Memorandum

To: Bill Gallardo, City Manager

From: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Faith Madrazo, Revenue and Budget Manager

Alicia Lopez, Fiscal Specialist, Utility Billing

Date: March 20, 2018

Re: Utility Lifeline Rates – Status of Program

Background

The City currently has a Lifeline Rate program for Water, Sewer, and Urban Runoff 
which provides a discount for low-income customers.   The annual cost for this program 
is approximately $50,000:   $43,850 for water; $4,900 for sewer; and $1,250 for Urban 
Runoff.

Who is eligible?

Customers who meet the requirements of and are enrolled in one of the following 
programs:

∑ Southern California Edison “D-CARE”
∑ The Gas Company – CARE Discount

Program participants are required to recertify every two (2) years.  Approximately, 27 
staff hours are spent annually to administer this program.   

Sewer & Urban Runoff Lifeline discount

In February 2016, due to lack of available funding, Staff stopped taking new Lifeline 
customers for Sewer and Urban Runoff.  There are 244 accounts which are 
grandfathered into the Lifeline program for Sewer and Urban Runoff. These customers 
currently receive a 20% discount off the current fees of $8.31 and $2.21 respectively for 
an approximate annual cost of $6,150.

How many customers are currently in the Water Lifeline Rate Program?

There are 373 residential accounts that are currently signed-up for the program.   This 
represents about 3% of the City’s customers. It is noted that the 373 customers are 



made up of 371 residential customers and two (2) mobile home parks (Lake Park Brea 
and Crestmont).  Approximately 5-6 new Water Only Lifeline customers are added 
monthly.   Since last fiscal year, the net total of Water Lifeline customers decreased by 
15 due to lifeline customers relocating outside Brea or no longer qualifying for the 
program.

There are approximately 135 mobile home customers for both parks that are eligible for 
this lifeline program.  The mobile home parks are sub-metered, and the City does not bill 
the mobile home residents individually.  Thus, the lifeline program is administered by the 
mobile home management company and the discount is coordinated with City staff. The 
mobile home park applies for the discount based on those particular residents’ usage 
and then passes it through to the residents.  The City reimburses the mobile home park 
for applied lifeline subsidies.  The subsidy for the mobile home park residents is 
approximately $7,000 annually.

What is the Water Lifeline Rate discount?

Prior to the adoption of the February 2016 Water Rates, the discount was 20% of the 
fixed meter charge and water usage charges for Tier 1 and Tier 2.  Currently, the 
discount is as follows:

∑ Fixed Meter charges and Tier 1 (0-10 units) water usage – 20% discount 
∑ Tier 2 water usage (11-20 units) – 10% discount
∑ Tier 3 water usage (21-30 units) – 5% discount
∑ Tier 4 water usage (31+ units) – no discount

How much does the average Water Lifeline residential customer save?

Based on the current rates, and the average monthly usage of 12 units, the average 
lifeline customer is saving $11.33 monthly or approximately $136 annually.

For those lifeline customers who are grandfathered into the Sewer & Urban Runoff 
Program, an additional savings of $8.76 annually is realized.

Fiscal Impact

For FY 2016-17, the program cost the City approximately $50,000.  If/When, water 
fixed meter and consumption charges increase, this subsidy is anticipated to increase 
as well. Pursuant to Proposition 218, the subsidies provided to the customers are not to 
be absorbed by the Water Utility Fund and are currently funded by the Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund.  However, this funding does not provide direct affordable housing 
benefits, and therefore it is recommended to not be continued.  In order to continue the 
program, the General Fund would need to provide this subsidy to the rate payers.



Available Options:

∑ Phase-out all Utility Lifeline Rates
∑ Eliminate Sewer and/or Urban Subsidies as of a specified effective date (i.e. 

July 1, 2018)
∑ Eliminate Water Subsidies as of a specified effective date (i.e. July 1, 2018)
∑ Eliminate all Utility Subsidies as of  a specified effective date (i.e. July 1, 

2018) 
∑ No longer accept new Lifeline participants 
∑ Continue current subsidies programs

Staff would like to gather City Council’s questions and comments regarding this 
program.   The costs of this program ($50,000) will be included in the Fiscal Year 2018-
19 General Fund Budget.  Staff would like to receive specific direction from City Council 
at the next Budget Update regarding the continuation of this program.

Recommendations for Future Consideration:

The City phase-out the City of Brea Water Lifeline Rates over the next two years as 
follows:

∑ Effective immediately – no new participants for Water

∑ Effective July 1, 2018 (FY 2018-19)
o Fixed Meter charges and Tier 1 (0-10 units) water usage – 10% discount
o Tier 2 water usage (11-20 units) – 5% discount
o Tier 3 water usage (21-30 units) – no discount
o Tier 4 water usage (31+ units) – no discount

∑ Effective July 1, 2019 (FY 2019-20)
o Fixed Meter charges and Tier 1 (0-10 units) water usage – 5% discount
o Tier 2 water usage (11-20 units) – no discount
o Tier 3 water usage (21-30 units) – no discount
o Tier 4 water usage (31+ units) – no discount

∑ Effective July 1, 2020 (FY 2021-21)
o Elimination of Lifeline Program (Water, Sewer, and Urban Runoff)

During this two year period, the subsidy (with the consideration that consumption habits 
are consistent and excluding any future rate changes) would be paid for by the City’s 
General Fund and is estimated to be:

∑ FY 2018-19 $30,000
∑ FY 2019-20 $15,000 
∑ FY 2020-21 $ 0



Agenda Item   17. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: March 6, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Approve. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

Attachments
Minutes 



D R A F T
BREA CITY COUNCIL

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MEETING

MINUTES
March 6, 2018

 

               

CLOSED SESSION
5:30 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Parker called the Closed Session to order at 5:30 p.m., all members were present except for Council
Member Vargas.

Mayor Parker announced that Closed Session Item 4 (Conference with Real Property Negotiator
Pursuant to Government Code 54956.8 - Chevron) will be heard first due to a conflict of interest
for Council Member Vargas who will join the meeting after the item is presented.

Present: Parker, Marick, Hupp, Simonoff, Vargas 

1. Public Comment
 

Closed Session may convene to consider matters of purchase / sale of real property (G. C. §54956.8), pending litigation [G.C.§54956.9(d)(1)], potential
litigation [G.C. §54956.9(d)(2)(3) or (4)], liability claims (G. C. §54961) or personnel items (G.C.§54957.6). Records not available for public inspection.

 

2. Conference with City's Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 Regarding the
Brea Fire Management Association (BFMA) - Mario Maldonado and Chris Emeterio, Negotiators

 

3. Conference with City's Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 Regarding the
Brea Firefighters Association (BFA) - Mario Maldonado and Chris Emeterio, Negotiators

 

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.8 - Chevron
Address: 2250 E. Birch
Negotiator: Tony Olmos, Chris Emeterio and Bill Bowlus
Under Negotiation: Terms

Council Member Vargas was not present during discussion of this item.
 

5. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (City Manager) pursuant to Government Code Section
54957

 

STUDY SESSION



STUDY SESSION
6:30 p.m. - Executive Conference Room

Level Three

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Parker called the Study Session meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., all members were present.
 

6. Public Comment
None.

 

7. Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
Regarding Council Member Hupp's question pertaining to Item 23 (Agreement to Provide Motor Fuel),
staff stated that the Golf Course fuel tank is owned by the operator and not the City.

Regarding Council Member Hupp's questions pertaining to Item 25 (January 2018 Outgoing Payment
Log and February 23 and March 2, 2018 City Check Registers), staff stated that goods are purchased in
the City of Brea if the price is lower.  City Manager Gallardo noted that staff is encouraged to shop in
the City when possible.

Regarding Item 19 (Refuse Contract Modernization and Updates in the Amount Not-to-Exceed
$50,000), Council Member Simonoff stated that he will recuse himself due to a conflict of interest when
the item is presented.

 

DISCUSSION ITEM
 

8. Senior Subsidy Program Update 
Economic Development Manager DeRobbio discussed the background of the program, noted how the
subsidy is distributed, provided the year the waiting list ended, specified how many participants are left
in the program, and presented possible options to implement at the end of the program. 

In response to Council questions, Economic Development Manager DeRobbio noted that there are 88
senior units in the low income program, stated that there are some units in the Senior Subsidy Program
that are expiring in 2026, and clarified that housing trust fund dollars can be used to fund the Senior
Subsidy Program.

Mayor Parker stated that the item will be brought back to Council for a future policy decision.

  

 

REPORT
 

9. Council Member Report
None.

Mayor Parker adjourned the Study Session meeting at 6:39 p.m.
 

 

GENERAL SESSION
7:00 p.m. - Council Chamber

Plaza Level 

CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL - COUNCIL
Mayor Parker called the General Session meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., all members were present.
 

10. Pledge of Allegiance: 
Boy Scout Troop 801 led the Pledge of Allegiance.

 

11. Invocation: 



11. Invocation: 
Pastor Steve Chang, Living Hope Community Church delivered the Invocation.

 

12. Presentation: 
City Clerk Harris-Neal provided the Oath of Office to incoming Investment Advisory Committee Member
Ho-El Park.

 

13. Report - Prior Study Session
City Manager Gallardo provided the prior Study Session report.

 

14. Community Announcements
Council Member Hupp provided the following announcements:
The Brea Community Center’s Spring Craft Boutique is Friday, March 10 and Saturday, March 11.
Admission is $2 and parking is free. For more information, call (714) 990-7771. She also announced
that the Curtis Theatre is getting ready for the Brea Korea Sister City Cultural Night on March 17
followed by Theatrework’s USA "Click, Clack Moo" family presentation April 8. Get your tickets at
CurtisTheatre.com

Mayor Pro Tem Marick announced that "Love Brea" will be on Saturday, April 28. Please register at
LoveBrea.org to volunteer, submit a project or donate.  She encouraged residents to get involved and
stated that last year approximately 500 volunteers completed 24 projects across the city.  The day
will start with a rally at 8:00 a.m. at the Civic & Cultural Center and will end with a thank you luncheon at
the Village at La Floresta. 
 
Council Member Vargas announced that the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) series
begins April 10 and run through April 28 at the Brea Civic & Cultural Center. Training includes disaster
preparedness; fire suppression; first aid; search and rescue techniques; and more. Questions, call
(714) 990-7622 or register at CityofBrea.net. 

 

15. Matters from the Audience
Sean Thomas briefly discussed the survivors of the high school shooting in Florida and invited
residents to attend the "March For Our Lives" rally on March 24 in Santa Ana to make the future better
for students.

Anita Hynds expressed concern with protestors in the City of Brea.

Daniel Lluevanos announced that April is organ donor month and invited residents to the "Donate Life -
Run/Walk" on Saturday, April 28.  For more information go to www.donatelife.org.

 

16. Response to Public Inquiries - Mayor / City Manager
None.
 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS - This agenda category is for City Council consideration of a wide variety of topics
related to the City's operations. Public comments regarding items in this section should be presented during "
Matters from the Audience."
 

17. General Plan Annual Report for 2017
Paige Montojo presented a PowerPoint that included goals, milestones and achievements, housing
activity, building activities, tracks at brea, water reduction goal, Brea Envisions Community Strategic
Plan, and the Brea Core Plan.

Mayor Parker opened the public comments period.

Hearing no public comments, Mayor Parker closed the public comment period.

  

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Simonoff, seconded by Council Member Hupp direct staff to

http://www.donatelife.org


  Motion was made by Council Member Simonoff, seconded by Council Member Hupp direct staff to
transmit a copy of the report to the State Office of Planning and Research and Department of
Housing and Community Development. 

 
AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff,

Council Member Vargas 
Passed 

 

18. Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District (LLMD) No. 1 Update
Maintenance Services Superintendent Bowlus presented a PowerPoint that included the LLMD
background; current and proposed assessment; cost estimate; potential city wide impacts from
special/general benefits; and options.

Council discussed residents that are in agreement with the LLMD, Community Facilities District (CFD)
options, common areas that the City is responsible for, how residents are notified of the LLMD increase,
meetings with residents, percentage of approval needed from residents, Homeowner Association
(HOA) vs LLMD, maintenance reductions, how other Cities manage their LLMD's, and responsibility in
the event of a slope failure.

Mayor Parker asked staff to bring the item back to Council to discuss community outreach and options
for the residents and the ramifications if the City does not participate in the State defined community
benefit.

  

 

19. Refuse Contract Modernization and Updates in the Amount Not-to-Exceed $50,000 
Council Member Simonoff recused himself and exited the Council Chambers meeting area.

Public Works Director Olmos presented a PowerPoint that included the background, staff's role,
contractor's role, contractor selection process, and added value from HF&H.

In response to Council questions, Public Works Director Olmos stated that staff believes that the initial
review time should cost approximately $15,000, explained why it is vital for an experienced person to
review the contract, and clarified that staff will revisit the term of the evergreen contract when the
renewal date approaches.

Mayor Parker directed staff to inform the Finance Committee as specific project tasks incur. He noted
that due to a conflict of interest, Council Member Simonoff will not sit on Finance Committee when the
item is discussed. Mayor Parker, as the alternate Finance Committee member, and Council Member
Hupp will attend Finance Committee meetings when refuse related items are presented.

  

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Hupp, seconded by Council Member Vargas approve

a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with HF&H Consultants, LLC to provide as-needed
support services for refuse contract modernization and updates in the amount not-to-exceed
$50,000 from Fund 440  Sanitation and Street Sweeping Fund. There is no impact to the General
Fund. 

 
AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Vargas 
Other: Council Member Simonoff (RECUSE) 
Passed 

 

Council Member Simonoff returned to the Council Chambers meeting room.

CONSENT CALENDAR - The City Council/Successor Agency approves all Consent Calendar matters with one
motion unless Council/Agency or Staff requests further discussion of a particular item. Items of concern regarding
Consent Calendar matters should be presented during “Matters from the Audience."

CITY COUNCIL - CONSENT
 



20. February 20, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
The City Council approved the February 20, 2018 City Council regular meeting minutes.

  

 

21. Revised Southern California Edison Easement on City Owned Parking Lot for 180 S. Brea
Boulevard
The City Council approved the Grant of Easement (revised) to Southern California Edison. 

  

 

22. Playground Surfacing at 9 Parks, CIP #7934 and #7939 
The City Council awarded a contract to Robertson Industries, Inc. in the amount of $156,257.87; and
authorized the Public Works Director, or his designee, to issue contract change orders up to a "not to
exceed" amount of 10% of the contract price.

  

 

23. Agreement to Provide Motor Fuel 
The City Council approved the agreement with SC Fuels, Inc. to provide as-needed motor fuels; and
authorized the Purchasing Agent to issue purchase orders in an aggregate not to exceed amount of
$400,000 through December 31, 2018.

  

 

24. Sports Park Playground Surfacing, CIP #7935
The City Council awarded a contract to Robertson Industries, Inc. in the amount of $53,899.44 and
authorized the Public Works Director, or his designee, to issue contract change orders up to a "not to
exceed" amount of 10% of the contract price.

  

 

25. January 2018 Outgoing Payment Log and February 23 and March 2, 2018 City Check Registers 
Received and Filed.

  

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Hupp, seconded by Council Member Simonoff to approve

Consent Calendar Items 20-25. 
 

AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff,
Council Member Vargas 

Passed 

 

CITY/ SUCCESSOR AGENCY - CONSENT
 

26. January 2018 Outgoing Payment Log and February 23, 2018 Successor Agency Check Register  
Received and Filed.

  

 
  Motion was made by Council Member Simonoff, seconded by Council Member Vargas to approve

City/Successor Agency Consent Item 26. 
 

AYES: Mayor Parker, Mayor Pro Tem Marick, Council Member Hupp, Council Member Simonoff,
Council Member Vargas 

Passed 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS
 

27. City Manager
None.
 

 

28. City Attorney
None.
 

 

COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS



COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS
Council Member Vargas announced that April is "Light it Up Blue for Autism" Month and stated that his daughter
and her family will be moving to Texas.
 

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Parker adjourned the General Session at 8:30 p.m.
 
 

Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby
approved this 20th day of March, 2018.

_________________________________     
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

________________________________     
Glenn Parker, Mayor



Agenda Item   18. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Jim Markman, City Attorney 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: City Manager Employment Agreement Amendment No. 1 – Adoption of Resolution
No. 2018-012

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution No. 2018-012 approving Amendment No. 1 to the City Manager’s Employment
Agreement.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
On July 21, 2015, the City Council promoted William Gallardo to the position of City Manager and
approved a three-year employment agreement.  The City Council most recently conducted a
review of the terms of the current agreement on March 6, 2018. Following the meeting, the City
Attorney prepared an amendment to the City Manager’s employment agreement as follows:
  

Five-Year Term Extension.  The contract currently is set to expire on June 30, 2018.  The
proposed amendment will change the expiration date to June 30, 2023. 

New Procedure for Salary Adjustment Waiver.  The contract currently requires that the City
Manager’s monthly base salary automatically be adjusted so that it is at least 10% greater
than the base salary of any other City employee.  The proposed amendment will establish
a procedure by which the City Manager may waive such an automatic salary adjustment.

Establishment of Guidelines for City-Provided Automobile.  The contract currently requires
that the City Manager be supplied with a City Council-approved automobile for his
exclusive and unrestricted use.  The proposed amendment will establish guidelines for
the replacement of the City-provided automobile. Specifically, the guidelines will require
that automobile replacement shall be in accordance with the annual Council approved
budget for equipment and vehicle replacement, and that any replacement automobile shall
satisfy both of the following criteria; (i) has similar equipment and operating specifications
as the current City-provided automobile; and (ii) does not have equipment that is only
commonly found in public safety vehicles.  



FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The proposed amendment will not change the City Manager’s current salary, which was last
increased July 2, 2016 pursuant to the automatic adjustment provision of the employment
agreement.

In consideration of the current financial challenges facing the City of Brea, on December 11,
2017 the City Manager waived a 3.2% salary increase that was due to him pursuant to the same
automatic provision.  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
Prepared by: Terence Boga, Deputy City Attorney
Concurrence:  James Markman, City Attorney

Attachments
Resolution and Amendment #1 



























Agenda Item   19. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Final Parcel Map 2016-178, Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Bonds, Site
Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement, and Assignment and Novation of
Subdivision Improvement Agreement with City Consent for Brea Place Located on
the Northwest Corner of State College Boulevard and Birch Street.

RECOMMENDATION
Accept Final Parcel Map.1.
Approve Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Bonds.2.
Approve Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement.3.
Approve Assignment and Novation of Subdivision Improvement Agreement with City
Consent.

4.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The proposed development, Brea Place ("Project"), is located on the north side of Birch Street
and on both west and east sides of State College Boulevard.  The Project is proposed to
construct a mixed-used development on the area west of State College Boulevard (Site 1) and
a hotel development on the area east of State College Boulevard (Site 2).  Refer to Exhibit 'A' for
the project location and boundary.  The recommended actions are specifically for Site 1 of
the Project.  

The mixed-use development on Site 1 is approximately 17.4 acres and consists of two
multi-story apartment buildings with a total of 653 multi-family residential units and 5,000 square
feet of commercial units.  The existing two multi-story business buildings are to remain and the
existing two-level parking structure will be expanded from two to four levels.  In addition to the
proposed development, the mixed-use development on Site 1 also includes
a tentative parcel map (TPM 2016-178) to re-configure and consolidate eight (8) existing parcels
into five (5) new parcels. 

On June 27, 2017, the Planning Commission conditionally approved TPM 2016-178 pursuant
to Resolution No. PC 2017-05, the hotel development pursuant to Resolution No. PC 2017-06
and the mixed-use development pursuant to Resolution No. PC 2017-07.  As part of TPM
2016-178 approval, the property owners are conditioned to construct a right-turn lane on
southbound State College Boulevard at Birch Street, relocate an existing 60-inch storm drain line
that crosses the northerly Project area, modify existing traffic signals along with striping on State
College Boulevard and install a new traffic signal and striping on Birch Street. Additionally, the
Project will modify eleven (11) signalized intersections within the Birch Street and State College
Blvd. corridors with an adaptive traffic control system. Furthermore, the off-site improvements
also include planting additional trees and constructing a pedestrian path within the Tracks at



also include planting additional trees and constructing a pedestrian path within the Tracks at
Brea property owned by the City located on the north side of Site 1.

In November 2017,  BPAP Northwest Land LLC, BPAP Southwest Land LLC, and BPAP West
135 and 145 LLC, each a Delaware limited liability company (collectively "the owner/subdivider")
submitted an application to process the Final Parcel Map 2016-178 ("Map").  In order to process
the Map for approval, the owner/subdivider is required to enter into a Subdivision Improvement
Agreement ("SIA") and post a performance, payment, and munumentation bond pursuant to the
Conditions of Approval ("COA") under Resolution PC 2017-05. 
The owner/subdivider has complied with this requirement and submitted a signed SIA with
associated performance and payment bonds both in the amount of One Million, Four Hundred
Two Thousand, and Twenty-Two Dollars ($1,402,022) and a monumentation bond in the amount
of Nine Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($9,500) to guarantee construction of the
aforementioned improvements associated with the Map.  Furthermore, the owner/subdivider
submitted the required improvement plans, which have been reviewed and approved by the City
Engineer.

Also, as part of the TPM COA, the property owner is conditioned to plant additional trees
and modify the irrigation system within the City owned Tracks at Brea property fronting the
Project, as well as constructing a pedestrian path connecting the property to the existing trail.
Therefore, in order to guarantee this Map condition, Brea Place Acquisition Partners LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company ("Master Developer") has entered into a Maintenance and
Reimbursement Agreement ("MRA") with the City. The MRA stipulates that the property owners
or its master association will be responsible to reimburse City for the costs associated
with maintenance, repair, and replacement of the proposed trees. Furthermore, the provisions
within the MRA runs with the land and is binding upon each Owner of the parcels within the Map.
The property owners or its master association will also be responsible for the maintenance of the
proposed pedestrian path, including graffiti removal.  The MRA has been reviewed and approved
as to form by the City Attorney's office.

Furthermore, the current owner/developer are currently in the process of a
sales/recapitalization property transaction ("Conveyance") of certain parcels within Site 1 with a
new entity (Avalon Brea Place, LLC),  which was formed on January 17, 2018. The completion of
this transaction is pending the recordation of the Map. The SIA, which is being considered for the
City Council approval herewith, requires the property owners to obtain City's consent prior to
assigning the SIA to a new entity. Therefore, the owner/subdivider have requested the
City's approval of the Assignment and Novation of Subdivision Improvement Agreement with City
Consent document ("ANA") to assign the SIA to Avalon Brea Place, LLC upon recordation of the
Map. The ANA has been reviewed and accepted as to form by the City Attorney's office. The City
Attorney will prepare the necessary escrow instructions for final processing of the unconditional
consent to the SIA assignment, which will be delivered to the escrow officer for the Conveyance. 
The instructions would condition the delivery of the consent upon the occurrence of the following
by a specified date/deadline:
 
1.  Closing of the Conveyance;
2.  Escrow officer's confirmation via email to the City Clerk and City Engineer that: 

a)  Assignor is not in default under the SIA;
b)  SIA security (Bonds) have been replaced/modified consistent with the assumption of the
SIA by the assignee; and
c) Assignee has provided evidence that it has the insurance as required by the SIA it is
assuming.



Additionally, pursuant to the City Municipal Code Section 18.64.100, and as part of the Map
COA, the Project will pay a fee In-lieu of dedicating land for public facility purposes. The required
park in-lieu fee is in the amount of Three Million,Six Hundred Sixty-Three Thousand, Nine
Hundred and Eighty-Three Dollars ($3,663,983), which is based on the 653 multi-family
residential units.  This fee will be paid prior to recordation of the Map in accordance with City
Development Fee schedule, which will be added to the escrow instructions for the Conveyance.

Finally, pursuant to Resolution PC 2017-07 COA, the Project applicant is required to
provide the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions ("CC&R") for the properties associated with
the development as created for the Brea Place Master Association for the review and approval by
the City.  Said CC&R's was provided to the City staff and City Attorney for review which found the
document to be in conformance with the requirements of Resolution PC 2017-07 COA.  The
CC&R's will be recorded within 30 days of the date of the approval of the Map.         

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The applicant for the Project has paid the required plan, Map, and document review fees and the
development account is considered current.  Performance and Payment Bonds in the amount of
$1,402,022 each guaranteeing the completion of the required improvements within the SIA have
been posted as well as the Monumentation Bond in the amount of $9,500.  The Park-in-Lieu
fees in the amount of $3,663,983 will be paid prior to the recordation of the Map.  Therefore,
there is no impact to the General Fund related to this City Council action.  

The Project proposes to construct a mixed-used development on the area west of State College
Boulevard (Site 1) pursuant to the Resolutions PC 2017-05 (TPM) and PC 2017-07 (mixed-use). 
This Map consolidates the existing eight (8) parcels into five (5) new parcels on Site 1 of the
Project.  One of the proposed apartment buildings is to be constructed on Parcel 1, the existing
parking structure is to be located on Parcel 2, the existing multi-story business buildings are
to be located on Parcel 3 and 4, and the other proposed apartment building is to be constructed
on Parcel 5 of the Map.  The owner/subdivider has entered into a SIA and provided the required
bonds to guarantee the construction of the improvements pursuant to the COA within Resolution
No. PC 2017-05.  Additionally, the Master Developer has entered into a MRA for the future
maintenance of the trees and pedestrian path proposed to be installed within the City-owned
Tracks at Brea property.  Also, pursuant to the terms within the SIA, which is pending City
Council approval, the current owner/subdivider is seeking City Council's consent to assign the
SIA to a new entity Avalon Brea Place, LLC, which will occur upon recordation of the Map as part
of the Conveyance with escrow instructions as provided by the City Attorney.

The Map is anticipated to be approved by the County Surveyor's office for technical correctness
and the City Engineer has determined the Map to be in compliance with Subdivision Map Act, in
conformance with the Tentative Parcel Map and with City Ordinances. The SIA and Bonds have
been reviewed by the staff and approved as to form by City Attorney's office.   Both MRA and
ANA have been reviewed by the staff and approved as to form by City Attorney's office. Hence,
staff is recommending the City Council consider accepting the Map, approving the SIA and
Bonds, approving the MRA and approving the ANA with City Consent for the Project.    



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Hsing Chao, Associate Engineer
Concurrence: Steve Kooyman, P.E., City Engineer and
                       Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director 

Attachments
Location Exhibit 
Final Parcel Map 2016-178 
Subdivision Improvement Agreement (SIA) 
Improvement Bonds 
Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement (MRA) 
Assignment and Novation Agreement of SIA 



Scale: 1 in = 270 ft

Printed 1/8/2018

hsingc
Typewritten Text
LOCATION EXHIBIT

hsingc
Polygonal Line

hsingc
Polygonal Line

hsingc
Typewritten Text
Legend:

hsingc
Line

hsingc
Typewritten Text
Property Boundary

hsingc
Text Box
Brea Place - Site 2

hsingc
Text Box
Brea Place - Site 1

hsingc
Text Box
Tracks at Brea



























































































































































































































































































Agenda Item   20. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Polyphagous Shot Hole Borer Treatment

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Purchase Order for Polyphagous Shot Hole Borer (PSHB) Treatment in the amount
not-to-exceed $50,000 with West Coast Arborists, Inc.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Recently, a pest called the PSHB has been attacking native and landscape trees. It has been
spotted in Brea by our tree contractor, West Coast Arborists, primarily infesting our Sycamore
trees. Brea's tree inventory contains approximately 360 Sycamores. Method of treatment
depends on the severity and the length of infestation. In the past, the solution was to remove the
infested tree. However, there are now other less severe options available in an effort to save the
trees.

One of these other options involves soil drenching and trunk spraying and another is trunk
injections, which contain a blend of insecticide and fungicide and is expected to give two years of
treatment. City staff feels the latter is the most cost effective and efficient option at this time. This
method has the least impact to the public compared to the spraying and soil soak methods and is
expected to extend the life of the trees. Injection costs are based on a dollar amount per tree inch
diameter at chest height and three bids were received as follows:

Contractor Price Per Inch
West Coast Arborists, Inc. $7.00 per inch unrestricted inches
Reliable Pest Work, Inc. (RPW Services, Inc.) $9.00 per inch under 1,000 inches

$8.00 per inch between 1,000 and 3,000 inches
$7.00 per inch over 3,000 inches

TruGreen Commercial $21.00 per inch under 1,000 inches
$17.00 per inch over 1,000 inches

We currently estimate that we will be treating over 5,000 inches, which puts West Coast
Arborists, Inc. and RPW Services, Inc. at the $7.00 per inch price; however, the City has had
West Coast Arborists, Inc. as our tree contractor for over twenty years and City staff feels they
will do a faster, more efficient job without as much oversight since they already know our tree
inventory. Funds are available in the 2017/18 Fiscal Year budget. 



COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their March 8, 2018 meeting and
recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
Staff recommends approving the Purchase Order for PSHB Treatment with West Coast
Arborists, Inc. from accounting 110-51-5142-4249 for the not-to-exceed amount of $50,000. 
Funds are available in the 2017/18 Fiscal Year Budget.  Three quotes are attached.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager

Prepared by:   Chris Beckman, Park Supervisor
Concurrence:  Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
                        Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director
 

Attachments
Quotes 









Agenda Item   21. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Amendment No.1 to Professional Services Agreement with Parsons Transportation
Group, Inc. for Design Services and Resolution for Appropriating Additional Funds for
the SR-57 & Lambert Road Interchange Improvements, CIP 7251

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution for Appropriating Additional Funds; and Approve Amendment No. 1 to
Professional Services Agreement (PSA)

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The State Route (SR)-57 & Lambert Road Interchange Improvements (“Project”), Project 7251,
was initiated in 1999 between the City of Brea and the State of California Department of
Transportation ("Caltrans") to address traffic congestion on
Lambert Road at the SR-57 interchange and at the adjacent intersection of Lambert Road and
State College Boulevard.  In 2007, the Project Study Report was completed and the Project was
formally programed in the City's 2008 Capital Improvement
Program ("CIP") budget as well as Caltrans' annual budget.

A Project Study Report ("PSR") to develop project need and purpose, and to develop preliminary
alternatives for the proposed improvements, was approved by Caltrans in November 2007.  On
August 16, 2011, the preparation of environmental documents called “Project Approval and
Environmental Document Phase” ("PA&ED Phase") was initiated by Caltrans and their
consultant RBF Consulting, a Michael Baker International Company ("RBF").  The PA&ED Phase
was completed in November 2015, with the approval of the Project Report and Environmental
Document.  The preferred Project Alternative 7A within the PA&ED documents proposes to add
a northbound loop on-ramp and realign northbound off-ramp; widen southbound ramps and
bridge over the railroad; convert southbound exit ramp to a two (2) lane exit and widen Lambert
Road from west State College.

On June 16, 2015, the City Council approved a Professional Services Agreement ("PSA") with
Parsons Transportation Group, Inc. ("Parsons") to complete the "Plans, Specifications, and
Estimate Phase" ("PS&E Phase") for the Project in the amount of $3,320,000 with a $100,000
contingency and total PSA amount of $3,420,000.  The original scope of work for this PSA was
defined to complete the PS&E for the preferred Project Alternative 7A.  Since November 2015,
the City along with Parsons have been working with Caltrans to complete the PS&E Phase.  In
December 2016, the 65% PS&E was completed for the Project Alternative 7A with some
modifications to the design which included additional widening of the existing Lambert Road
bridge to accommodate a future Caltrans truck climbing lane.  Soon thereafter, the Project was
separated into four (4) phases due to construction funding constraints, with the focus on



separated into four (4) phases due to construction funding constraints, with the focus on
completing the PS&E Phase for the Phase 1 Project.  Phase 1 construction will add the
northbound loop on-ramp and realign northbound off-ramp and modify the existing northbound
on-ramp north of Lambert Road (East of SR-57).  Phase 2 will convert the southbound off-ramp
to a two (2) lane exit.  Phase 3 will widen the southbound on-ramp and bridge over the railroad. 
This phase will also widen Lambert Road west of the southbound ramps.  The final Phase 4
includes widening of Lambert Road and SR-57 bridge modification on the east side of the
freeway, which is part of the Caltrans Truck Climbing Lane Project.

In June of 2017, the PS&E for the Phase 1 Project was considered substantially complete by
Parsons and ready for final review and approval from Caltrans, which required securing the
necessary Right-of-Way ("R/W") to construct.  Therefore, on June 6, 2017, the City
Council approved a PSA with CPSI ("R/W Consultant") to assist the City with the completion
of the R/W Phase.  The R/W acquisition for the Project involves a full take and several partial
takes.  The construction of Phase 1 requires the full acquisition of the existing Carwash on
Lambert Road, including partial acquisitions with the adjacent properties east of the Carwash
and Olen Point property on the north side of Lambert Road.  Phases 2 and 3 construction also
require R/W, however, all parcels affected in Phases 2 and 3 are owned by the City and the
Orange County Transportation Authority ("OCTA").  No R/W take is anticipated for the Phase 4
construction, other than some potential utility relocations.  It is anticipated that the R/W
Acquisition Phase will be completed in November 2018.

In October of 2017, staff submitted a grant application to OCTA in the amount of $12.8 million to
fund the construction of the Phase 1 Project, which is currently being reviewed for final selection
as part of the competitive Measure M2 Comprehensive Transportation Funding Program.  On
December 5, 2017, the City Council adopted Resolution 2017-070 approving the submittal of the
grant application.  If approved by OCTA around May 2018, it is anticipated that these funds
would be available in Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

In November 2017, staff from Caltrans, OCTA, and the City began discussions on funding the
entire Project using various funding sources from the United States Department of
Transportation's Infrastructure for Rebuilding America ("INFRA") competitive grant program and
the California State Transportation's Trade Corridor Enhancement Program ("TCEP"). 
Therefore, the collective group decided to hold the Phase 1 PS&E submittal at the substantial
completion stage and to look into completing the overall Project PS&E (Phases 1-4) as one bid
package with the intent to seek funding to construct the entire Project.  Furthermore, it was
decided that Caltrans would take the lead on this effort and Advertise, Award, and Administer
("AAA") the construction contract, with City oversight.

In November 2017 and January 2018, OCTA and Caltrans submitted the
appropriate documentation for both grant programs with an estimated total construction and
construction engineering cost of $77 million.  This cost estimate included the additional work
related to the Phase 4 bridge widening truck climbing lanes component; the added sound
walls along the north and south bound on-ramps; some modifications to the retaining walls at the
south bound off-ramp; design updates based on the Caltrans Standard Specifications and Plans;
and Caltrans AAA costs.  It is anticipated that the final decision with respect to grant notifications
for the OCTA INFRA grant application ($25 M) will be in the summer of 2018.  The California
Transportation Commission ("CTC") will review and consider approval of project awards for
the TCEP grant application ($65.7M) at their May 16, 2018 meeting.  Currently, the TCEP grant
application has been ranked very high by Caltrans and is part of the top five projects within the
$1.3 billion program.  Therefore, staff is optimistic that this grant application will be approved for



funding by the CTC. 

This added scope of work was not included within the original PSA with Parsons. 
Therefore, staff requested Parsons to provide an amended Scope of Work ("SOW") with costs for
review and inclusion within a PSA Amendment for the City Council to consider. In February
2018, staff received the amended SOW with costs from Parsons and through several meetings
and negotiations reached a reasonable PS&E Phase amended SOW for a not-to-exceed cost of
$2.15 million.  This amended cost would bring the total PSA for the Project to $5.57 million, which
is approximately 10% of the updated construction estimate.  This detailed amended SOW is
provided as Attachment B-1 within Amendment No. 1 to the PSA (see attached "Amendment No.
1").  If this Amendment No. 1 is approved by the City Council, Parsons has estimated that the
PS&E bid ready package for the entire Project will be completed by October 2018. 
Furthermore, to insure the Project continues on course to construction, if Caltrans and OCTA
grant funding opportunities for the entire Project don't obtain approval, then Parsons will
complete the Phase 1 PS&E for a bid ready project as part of the original PSA SOW.  

Additionally, in order to proceed with the amended SOW, the Project design budget needs to be
increased appropriately for the added $2.15 million.  Therefore, staff prepared a Resolution to
appropriate the additional funds to the Project for the City Council to consider (see "Resolution"). 

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Finance Committee reviewed staff’s recommendation at their March 8, 2018 meeting and
recommended to proceed.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
The current FY 2017-18 Budget for Design and R/W Acquisition for the Project, which includes
the carryover balance from FY 2016-17, is depicted within the following tables:

Expense
Category

FY 2017-18
Budget

Proposed
Amendment

Total Amended
Budget

Design $638,851 $2,150,000 $2,788,851
R/W
Acquisition $14,929,000 $0 $14,929,000

TOTALS $15,568,051 $2,150,000 $17,717,851

Funding
Source

FY 2017-18
Budget

Proposed
Amendment

Total Amended
Budget

Fund 540 $638,851 $2,150,000 $2,788,855
OCTA M2
Grant

$5,929,200 $0 $5,929,200

STIP (1) $9,000,000 $0 $9,000,000
TOTALS $15,568,051 $2,150,000 $17,717,851



(1) - The State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funding was originally programed for
construction funding at $22.1 million in FY 2019-20. Due to the FY 2016-17 State STIP Shortfall,
the funding allocation was reduced to $9 million and re-appropriated for R/W Acquisition in FY
2019-20, with an ability to obtain an advancement of funds in FY 2017-18. Caltrans and OCTA
are currently working with the CTC to advance the funds to FY 2017-18 in coordination with the
TCEP grant application. 

With the requested funds of $2.15 million from the Traffic Impact Fees (Fund 540), the Design
Phase will be fully funded to deliver the complete Project (Phases 1-4) for an anticipated bid for
construction in the fall of 2018. Currently, there is approximately $2.4 million fund balance within
Fund 540. There are no General Funds being used for the Project. Staff has prepared a
Resolution to appropriate the additional funds from Fund 540 to the Project for design. Therefore,
staff recommends the City Council consider adopting the Resolution. 

Parsons has been working on the PS&E Phase for this Project since June of 2015 with the goal
to deliver the bid ready set of documents for construction in 2018. Due to various modifications,
additional Phase 4 work, updated standard specifications requirements, and added sound walls,
the PSA with SOW requires an amendment. The main catalyst to move forward with the
amended PSA now relates to the recent opportunity for Caltrans, OCTA, and City to apply for
INFRA and TCEP funds to allocate for the entire Project construction and construction
engineering cost, which is now estimated at $77 million. Staff has negotiated an amended SOW
with Parsons in the amount of $2.15 million to complete the work and delivery the complete
PS&E Phase for Caltrans to bid in the fall of 2018, pending funding commitments from the two
grant programs. Therefore, staff recommends the City Council consider approving Amendment
No. 1 to the PSA with Parsons. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Steve Kooyman, P.E., City Engineer
Concurrence:  Tony Olmos, P.E., Public Works Director

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 
Resolution 



























































































1
March 20, 2018

RESO. 2018-013

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-013

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BREA TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 OF THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDS FROM THE 
TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES FUND (540) TO THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUND (510) FOR PROJECT 
7251, SR-57 FREEWAY/LAMBERT ROAD INTERCHANGE 
IMPROVEMENTS

A. RECITIALS:

(i) The City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

City of Brea to appropriate funds from the Traffic Impact Fees Fund (540), to the 

Capital Improvement Program Fund (510), for Project 7251, SR-57 

Freeway/Lambert Road Interchange Improvements, for fiscal year 2017-18.

(ii) The Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution No. 2017-

041, and subsequent amendments, did not appropriate funds for this unanticipated 

adjustment.  

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, be it found, determined and resolved by the City 

Council of the City of Brea that Capital Improvement Program Budget, Resolution 

No. 2017-041, as heretofore amended, be further amended to: 

1. Increase funding from the Traffic Impact Fees Fund (540) to Capital 

Improvement Program Fund (510) for Project 7251, SR-57 Freeway/Lambert Road 

Interchange Improvements, by $2.15 M; and



2
March 20, 2018

RESO. 2018-013

2. Appropriate an additional $2.15 M to the Capital Improvement 

Program Fund (510) for Project 7251, SR-57 Freeway/Lambert Road Interchange 

Improvements. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of March 2018.

__________________________
Glenn Parker, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________
Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the __20th _ day of __March____, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED:  ________________________

________________________
City Clerk



Agenda Item   22. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE REDUCING CRIME AND KEEPING
CALIFORNIA SAFE ACT OF 2018 

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution in support of the Reducing Crime and
Keeping California Safe Act of 2018.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
In November of 2014, California voters approved Proposition 47 which provided significant
changes to our criminal justice system.  Many of the arrests made by our officers for crimes
involving drug possession and theft of property were reclassified as misdemeanors instead of
felonies.  This had an immediate impact by shortening or even eliminating any time spent in
custody by those arrested for these offenses.  In simple terms, this legislation has allowed many
people who have committed crimes to remain on the streets of California.  They may face minor
penalties, but they were not forced to spend time in jail or prison. While the law did state the
need for increased drug rehabilitation, those efforts have not come to fruition.

While the impact of Proposition 47 at the time of its passage was yet to be seen, we were
concerned with the potential outcome.  However, now more than three full years from its
implementation, we and many of our partners in law enforcement believe the passage of
Proposition 47, has had a significant impact on crime rates.  In 2014, the City of Brea had just
realized a fourth straight year of declining crime.  However, in 2015, one full year after the
implementation of Proposition 47, the City experienced a 13% increase in overall crime. Similar
increases were also realized in Orange County, regionally and state wide while crime rates fell in
most of the nation.   Crime continued to rise in Brea in 2016 and 2017 when we realized
increases of 14% and 2% respectively or a total increase of 23% since the implementation of
Proposition 47. 

In an effort to help combat the effects of Proposition 47, Proposition 57 and Assembly Bill 109,
the California Police Chiefs Association is supporting the Reducing Crime and Keeping California
Safe Act of 2018.  This initiative, if enacted, will mitigate a series of unintended consequences
that have negatively impacted public safety in communities throughout California, including: 

Violent Crime
• Expand the list of violent crimes for which early release is not an option.
• Under current law, rape of an unconscious person trafficking a child for sex, assault on a peace
officer, felony domestic violence and other similar crimes are not classified as “violent felonies,”
making criminals convicted of these crimes eligible for early release.



making criminals convicted of these crimes eligible for early release.

DNA Collection
• Reinstates DNA collection for certain crimes that were reduced to misdemeanors as part of
Proposition 47.
• Multiple studies have shown that DNA collected from theft and drug crimes has helped solve
other violent crimes, including robbery, rape and murder.  Since the passage of Proposition 47,
cold case DNA matches have dropped significantly.

Serial Theft
• Revises the theft threshold by adding a felony for serial theft; when a person is caught for the
third time stealing property with a value of $250.00 or more.
• Proposition 47 changed the dollar amount threshold for theft to be considered a felony; from
$450 to $950.  As a result, there has been an explosion of serial theft and an inability of law
enforcement to prosecute these crimes effectively.  Theft in some jurisdictions has increased by
12% to 25%, with losses of a billion dollars since the law was passed.

Parole Violations:
• Requires the Board of Parole Hearings to consider an inmate’s entire criminal history when
deciding parole eligibility, not just the most recent commitment offense; and requires a
mandatory hearing to determine whether parole should be revoked for any parolee who violates
the term of his parole for the third time.
• Assembly Bill 109 bases parole on the offender’s commitment offense, resulting in the release
of inmates with serious and violent criminal histories.  Moreover, parolees who repeatedly violate
the terms of their parole currently face few consequences, allowing them to remain on the street. 

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Jack Conklin, Chief of Police
Concurrence:

Attachments
Resolution 



1 March 20, 2018
RESO. 2018-014

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-014

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
SUPPORTING THE REDUCING CRIME AND KEEPING 
CALIFORNIA SAFE ACT OF 2018

A. RECITALS:

(i) Protecting every person in our state, including our most vulnerable children, 

from violent crime is of the utmost importance. Murderers, rapists, child molesters and 

other violent criminals should not be released early from prison.

(ii) Since 2014, California has had a larger increase in violent crime than the 

rest of the United States. Since 2013, violent crime in Los Angeles has increased 69.5%. 

Violent crime in Sacramento rose faster during the first six months of 2015 than in any of 

the 25 largest U.S. cities tracked by the FBI.

(iii) The FBI Preliminary Semiannual Uniform Crime Report for 2017, which 

tracks crimes committed during the first six months of the past year in U. S. cities with 

populations over 100,000, indicates that last year violent crime increased again in most 

of California’s largest cities.

(iv) Recent changes to parole laws allowed the early release of dangerous 

criminals by the law's failure to define certain crimes as "violent." These changes allowed 

individuals convicted of sex trafficking of children, rape of an unconscious person, felony 

assault with a deadly weapon, battery on a police officer or firefighter, and felony domestic 

violence to be considered "nonviolent offenders."



2 March 20, 2018
RESO. 2018-014

(v) As a result, these so-called "non-violent" offenders are eligible for early 

release from prison after serving only a fraction of the sentence ordered by a judge.

(vi) Violent offenders are also being allowed to remain free in our communities 

even when they commit new crimes and violate the terms of their post release community 

supervision, like the gang member charged with the murder of Whittier Police Officer, 

Keith Boyer.

(vii) This measure reforms the law so felons who violate the terms of their 

release can be brought back to court and held accountable for such violations.

(viii) Nothing in this act is intended to create additional "strike" offenses which 

would increase the state prison population, nor is it intended to affect the ability of the 

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to award educational and merit 

credits.

(ix) Recent changes to California law allow individuals who steal repeatedly to 

face few consequences, regardless of their criminal record or how many times they steal.

(x) As a result, between 2014 and 2016, California had the 2nd highest 

increase in theft and property crimes in the United States, while most states have seen a 

steady decline. According to the California Department of Justice, the value of property 

stolen in 2015 was $2.5 billion with an increase of 13 percent since 2014, the largest 

single-year increase in at least ten years.

(xi) Grocery store operators around the state have seen unprecedented 



3 March 20, 2018
RESO. 2018-014

increases in the amount of losses associated with shoplifting in their stores, with some 

reporting up to 150% increases in these losses from 2012 to present, with the largest 

jumps occurring since 2014.

(xii) Shoplifting incidents have started to escalate in such a manner that have 

endangered innocent customers and employees.

(xiii) Individuals who repeatedly steal often do so to support their drug habit. 

Recent changes to California law have reduced judges' ability to order individuals 

convicted of repeated theft crimes into effective drug treatment programs.

(xiv) California needs stronger laws for those who are repeatedly convicted of 

theft related crimes, which will encourage those who repeatedly steal to support their drug 

problem to enter into existing drug treatment programs. This measure enacts such 

reforms.

(xv) Collecting DNA from criminals is essential to solving violent crimes. Over 

450 violent crimes including murder, rape and robbery have gone unsolved because DNA 

is being collected from fewer criminals.

(xvi) DNA collected in 2015 from a convicted child molester solved the rape-

murders of two six-year-old boys that occurred three decades ago in Los Angeles County. 

DNA collected in 2016 from an individual caught driving a stolen car solved the 2012 San 

Francisco Bay Area rape/murder of an 83-year-old woman.

(xvii) Recent changes to California law unintentionally eliminated DNA collection 

for theft and drug crimes. This measure restores DNA collection from persons convicted 

for such offenses.



4 March 20, 2018
RESO. 2018-014

(xviii) Permitting collection of more DNA samples will help identify suspects, clear 

the innocent and free the wrongly convicted.

(xix) This measure does not affect existing legal safeguards that protect the 

privacy of individuals by allowing for the removal of their DNA profile if they are not 

charged with a crime, are acquitted or are found innocent.

B. RESOLUTION:

BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Brea as follows:

That the City Council of the City of Brea hereby supports the Reducing Crime and 

Keeping California Safe Act of 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of March 2018.

__________________________

Glenn Parker, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________

Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk



5 March 20, 2018
RESO. 2018-014

I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea held 

on the __20th _ day of __March____, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED:  ________________________

________________________________

City Clerk



Agenda Item   23. 
City of Brea 

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Outgoing Payment Log and March 9 and 16, 2018 City Check Registers -
Receive and file.

Attachments
City Outgoing Payment February 
03-09-18 City Check Register 
03-16-18 City Check Register 



Effective Date Vendor Description Amount

General Account Electronic payments
2/1/2018 Bank of New York Mellon Olinda Ranch Bonds debt service payment 80,322.34$                     
2/1/2018 Bank of New York Mellon Downtown Bonds debt service payment 10,465.11                       
2/1/2018 Bank of New York Mellon 2017 Brea Plaza Bonds debt service payment 92,274.61                       
2/2/2018 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 868,701.37                     
2/2/2018 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 93,965.06                       
2/2/2018 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 161,157.27                     
2/2/2018 EDD Payroll State taxes 53,394.18                       
2/2/2018 CA SDU Child support payments 1,537.35                         
2/5/2018 Citizens Business Bank Credit card processing fees 2,857.23                         
2/6/2018 IRS Supplemental Medicare tax payment 38.91                               
2/8/2018 CALPERS Member retirement 196,593.63                     
2/9/2018 CALPERS Medical payment 381,705.24                     

2/15/2018 LAIF Funds invested 205,000.00                     
2/16/2018 Paymentus Monthly service fee - January 3,908.00                         
2/16/2018 Brea Payroll Brea staff payroll 873,420.52                     
2/16/2018 Brea Payroll Employee deductions 95,781.07                       
2/16/2018 IRS Payroll Federal taxes 154,411.81                     
2/16/2018 EDD Payroll State taxes 50,828.79                       
2/16/2018 CA SDU Child support payments 1,156.13                         
2/20/2018 CALPERS Member retirement 195,214.86                     
2/21/2018 Suntrust Equipment Finance & Leasing HVAC lease payment 87,090.89                       
2/22/2018 Citizens Business Bank Monthly banking service fee - February 2,126.96                         
2/27/2018 ILJAOC Payroll ILJAOC staff salary & payroll taxes 13,103.86                       
2/28/2018 St. Board of Equalization Self-assessed sales tax payment 1,349.00                         

Subtotal 3,626,404.19                 

Imprest Accounts
Various Workers Compensation Claims 185,089.02                     
Various General Liability Claims -                                   

Subtotal 185,089.02                     

3,811,493.21$               

City of Brea
Outgoing Payment Log

February 2018



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

177420  A-LINE INC CRANE RENTAL SERVICES   03/09/2018 24598   110515121       CENTRAL AV LIGHT POLE    $780.00

A-LINE INC CRANE RENTAL SERVICES          Total Check Amount: $780.00

177421  ALL AMERICAN ASPHALT               03/09/2018 1571    510707310       CENTRL/TAMARACK JAN18    $3,695.27

ALL AMERICAN ASPHALT                      Total Check Amount: $3,695.27

177422  ARROW INTERNATIONAL, INC.          03/09/2018 25320   110222222       PARAMEDIC SUPPLIES       $924.56

ARROW INTERNATIONAL, INC.                 Total Check Amount: $924.56

177423  AT&T CALNET                        03/09/2018 20391   420515131       9391011977 12/28         $549.56

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391011968 12/28         $20.85

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391011976 12/28         $903.91

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391011978 12/28         $781.06

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391011979 12/28         $83.96

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391057787 12/28         $359.61

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391060716 12/28         $156.46

03/09/2018 20391   475141471       9391064048 12/28         $31.99

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $2,887.40

177424  BEARD ELECTRIC, INC.               03/09/2018 19986   110515125       CARCHRGR PWR CORD 
PS1    

$371.95

03/09/2018 19986   110515125       INSTALL CAR CHRGR PS1    $988.93

BEARD ELECTRIC, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $1,360.88

177425  BLUE 360 MEDIA                     03/09/2018 27520   110212111       CA PENAL CODE HANDBK     $592.02

BLUE 360 MEDIA                            Total Check Amount: $592.02

177426  BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS                 03/09/2018 26980   110212111       17/18 DONATION #4        $2,854.08

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS                        Total Check Amount: $2,854.08

177428  BUSINESS CARD                      03/09/2018 18749   110             012318 PAYT NOT APPLD    $0.50

03/09/2018 18749   110             BC FEE PD ADM 022318     $1.65

03/09/2018 18749   110             BC FEE PD TRNG 022318    $39.00

03/09/2018 18749   110             BSCARD CS 022318         ($19.29)

03/09/2018 18749   110141481       BSCARD HR 022318         $1,571.20

03/09/2018 18749   110212111       BSCARD PD ADM 022318     $930.39

03/09/2018 18749   110212111       BSCARD PD INV 022318     $2,931.86

03/09/2018 18749   110212111       BSCARD PD TRNG 022318    $1,757.42

03/09/2018 18749   110212121       BSCARD PD INV 022318     $278.05

03/09/2018 18749   110212122       BSCARD PD ADM 022318     $2,492.42

03/09/2018 18749   110212131       BSCARD PD ADM 022318     $125.79

03/09/2018 18749   110212132       BSCARD PD INV 022318     $594.10

03/09/2018 18749   110212141       BSCARD PD ADM 022318     $3,134.75

03/09/2018 18749   110222223       BSCARD FIRE 022318       $52.54

03/09/2018 18749   110404154       BSCARD CS II 022318      $44.19

03/09/2018 18749   110404213       BSCARD CS II 022318      $2,141.60

Mar 7, 2018 1 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

177428  BUSINESS CARD                      03/09/2018 18749   110404217       BSCARD CS 022318         $496.83

03/09/2018 18749   110404425       BSCARD CS II 022318      $214.27

03/09/2018 18749   110404428       BSCARD CS 022318         $13,276.00

03/09/2018 18749   110404429       BSCARD CS 022318         $750.53

03/09/2018 18749   110515141       BSCARD PARKS 022318      $433.57

03/09/2018 18749   420515131       BSCARD WATER 022318      $327.92

03/09/2018 18749   950000000       ILJAOC BSCARD MJ 0218    $1,289.63

BUSINESS CARD                             Total Check Amount: $32,864.92

177429  CINTAS FAS                         03/09/2018 24347   110404211       BCC FRST AID SUPPLIES    $44.86

CINTAS FAS                                Total Check Amount: $44.86

177430  CITY OF BREA - WATER DEPT          03/09/2018 2039    341515112       WATER 1/8-2/7            $804.89

03/09/2018 2039    343515112       WATER 1/8-2/7            $590.44

03/09/2018 2039    345515112       WATER 1/8-2/7            $1,309.01

03/09/2018 2039    346515112       WATER 1/8-2/7            $3,548.30

03/09/2018 2039    347515112       WATER 1/8-2/7            $534.42

03/09/2018 2039    880515113       WATER 1/8-2/7            $30.16

CITY OF BREA - WATER DEPT                 Total Check Amount: $6,817.22

177431  CSULB FOUNDATION                   03/09/2018 10182   110212111       FIELD TRNG PROGRAM       $632.00

CSULB FOUNDATION                          Total Check Amount: $632.00

177432  DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY     03/09/2018 26074   110             05-R103125 DENTAL MAR    $2,019.40

DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY            Total Check Amount: $2,019.40

177433  DFM ASSOCIATES                     03/09/2018 8401    110111161       2018 CA ELCTIONS CODE    $53.88

DFM ASSOCIATES                            Total Check Amount: $53.88

177434  DJS PLUS                           03/09/2018 8022    110404420       2/16/18 SNEAK PREVIEW    $400.00

DJS PLUS                                  Total Check Amount: $400.00

177435  EDISON CO                          03/09/2018 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY JAN/FEB18    $4,309.66

03/09/2018 3343    110515148       ELECTRICITY JAN/FEB18    $78.29

EDISON CO                                 Total Check Amount: $4,387.95

177436  EL DORADO MEDIA PRODUCTION         03/09/2018 27342   110404542       SISTER ACT DVD (10)      $100.00

EL DORADO MEDIA PRODUCTION                Total Check Amount: $100.00

177437  FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                03/09/2018 13287   110             CD-9122-45780 030218     $206.34

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD                       Total Check Amount: $206.34

177438  LEXIPOL                            03/09/2018 16773   110222221       POLICY MANUAL SUBSCRP    $6,863.50

LEXIPOL                                   Total Check Amount: $6,863.50

177439  LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                  03/09/2018 10530   110222222       MEDICAL SUPPLIES FS1     $1,699.97

LIFE-ASSIST, INC.                         Total Check Amount: $1,699.97

177440  MATAX                              03/09/2018 25580   110000000       FEE:1617 ASSSMENT REF    $2,844.34

MATAX                                     Total Check Amount: $2,844.34

177441  MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL        03/09/2018 1321    110404542       037818 PETER PAN 2018    $7,533.05

Mar 7, 2018 2 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIONAL               Total Check Amount: $7,533.05

177442  NEW PIG CORPORATION                03/09/2018 13534   410515124       STRM DRAIN FLTR SOCKS    $922.51

NEW PIG CORPORATION                       Total Check Amount: $922.51

177443  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                  03/09/2018 4743    110141411       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $7.57

03/09/2018 4743    110141414       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $21.72

03/09/2018 4743    110141441       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $208.40

03/09/2018 4743    110141481       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $28.32

03/09/2018 4743    110212111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $0.54

03/09/2018 4743    110212111       TONER                    $138.87

03/09/2018 4743    110212121       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $149.17

03/09/2018 4743    110404521       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $247.44

OFFICE DEPOT, INC                         Total Check Amount: $802.03

177444  PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN               03/09/2018 15657   110             PCF REPL 02/22/2018      $138.00

PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN                      Total Check Amount: $138.00

177445  RTKL ASSOCIATES INC.               03/09/2018 6719    110000000       DT BREA:SVC THRU 2/21    $1,140.00

RTKL ASSOCIATES INC.                      Total Check Amount: $1,140.00

177446  JENNIFER DIANE SIGLIN              03/09/2018 17663   110404311       DESIGN:PET EXPO MKTG     $600.00

JENNIFER DIANE SIGLIN                     Total Check Amount: $600.00

177447  SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.   03/09/2018 18767   480515161       PIERCE ENFORCR PUMPER    $508,676.00

SOUTH COAST FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.          Total Check Amount: $508,676.00

177448  THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY     03/09/2018 15689   110             643015 LIFE INS MAR18    $4,311.30

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY            Total Check Amount: $4,311.30

177449  KELLY WALKER                       03/09/2018 19627   110004200       START-UP:SPRING BTQ      $2,500.00

KELLY WALKER                              Total Check Amount: $2,500.00

177450  XEROX CORPORATION                  03/09/2018 3349    110141441       SOFTWARE MAINT JAN18     $116.00

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $116.00

177451  SUNG YANG                          03/09/2018 18036   110404145       TAE KWON DO              $50.00

SUNG YANG                                 Total Check Amount: $50.00

Check Subtotal $598,817.48

V27611  ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF              03/09/2018 3344    110             DED:4010 APEA DUES       $504.00

ADMINISTRATIVE & PROF                     Total Check Amount: $504.00

V27612  AFLAC-ACCOUNT #EZA73               03/09/2018 22923   110             ACC/CANCER INS FEB18     $5,553.42

AFLAC-ACCOUNT #EZA73                      Total Check Amount: $5,553.42

V27613  ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC   03/09/2018 6604    110212132       CRSNG GRDS 1/14-1/27     $2,764.13

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC          Total Check Amount: $2,764.13

V27614  JUDY ALLEN                         03/09/2018 20447   110404215       CLASS INSTRUCTOR BCC     $288.00

JUDY ALLEN                                Total Check Amount: $288.00

V27615  ARC IMAGING RESOURCES              03/09/2018 23273   110404211       BCC PLOTTER SUPPLIES     $835.66

Mar 7, 2018 3 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

ARC IMAGING RESOURCES                     Total Check Amount: $835.66

V27616  CHRISTINE BAIR                     03/09/2018 8743    110212121       CAPE TRNG CONFERENCE     $452.97

CHRISTINE BAIR                            Total Check Amount: $452.97

V27617  BEN'S ASPHALT,  INC..              03/09/2018 1808    510707442       WATER UTILITY PATCHES    $3,295.00

BEN'S ASPHALT,  INC..                     Total Check Amount: $3,295.00

V27618  CHRISTINE BOATNER                  03/09/2018 18460   110404215       ADMIN:BECKMAN            $510.00

03/09/2018 18460   110404215       CLASS INSTRUCTOR:BCC     $500.00

CHRISTINE BOATNER                         Total Check Amount: $1,010.00

V27619  BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION          03/09/2018 14990   110             DED:4050 MEMORIAL        $232.00

BPSEA MEMORIAL FOUNDATION                 Total Check Amount: $232.00

V27620  BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION    03/09/2018 3236    110             DED:4005 BCEA DUES       $590.00

BREA CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION           Total Check Amount: $590.00

V27621  BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION      03/09/2018 3237    110             DED:4016 ASSOC DUES      $2,335.50

BREA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION             Total Check Amount: $2,335.50

V27622  BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION            03/09/2018 3769    110             DED:4030 BPA REG         $3,450.00

BREA POLICE ASSOCIATION                   Total Check Amount: $3,450.00

V27623  BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE        03/09/2018 1068    110             DED:5010 B.P.A.L.        $110.00

BREA POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE               Total Check Amount: $110.00

V27624  BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION 

03/09/2018 21189   110             DED:4019 LDF DUES        $14.50

03/09/2018 21189   110             DED:4020 ASSOC DUES      $227.50

BREA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION        Total Check Amount: $242.00

V27625  KATHY A  BREAUX                    03/09/2018 5320    110404214       'MASTERPIECES' CLASS     $141.00

KATHY A  BREAUX                           Total Check Amount: $141.00

V27626  JOHN BURKS                         03/09/2018 7189    110212111       CPCA 2018 TRNG SYMPSM    $99.00

JOHN BURKS                                Total Check Amount: $99.00

V27627  CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO       03/09/2018 3388    420515131       WTR CONSUMPTION FEB18    $120,710.78

CALIFORNIA DOMESTIC WATER CO              Total Check Amount: $120,710.78

V27628  CALIFORNIA RETROFIT, INC           03/09/2018 4447    110515125       DOWNTOWN LIGHTS          $439.62

CALIFORNIA RETROFIT, INC                  Total Check Amount: $439.62

V27629  ARLINDA CANTU                      03/09/2018 26312   110404215       SILVER SNEAKERS BCC      $100.00

ARLINDA CANTU                             Total Check Amount: $100.00

V27630  CIGNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.      03/09/2018 26628   110141481       EAP SERVICES MAR 2018    $1,140.03

CIGNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.             Total Check Amount: $1,140.03

V27631  CINTAS CORPORATION #640            03/09/2018 25884   110212131       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $84.25

03/09/2018 25884   110515121       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $34.88

03/09/2018 25884   110515125       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $55.48

03/09/2018 25884   110515141       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $184.72

03/09/2018 25884   110515143       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $24.88

03/09/2018 25884   110515144       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $129.96

Mar 7, 2018 4 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27631  CINTAS CORPORATION #640            03/09/2018 25884   420515131       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $154.04

03/09/2018 25884   430515123       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $68.32

03/09/2018 25884   440515126       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $32.00

03/09/2018 25884   480515161       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $259.28

03/09/2018 25884   490515151       UNIFORM SVCS FEB 2018    $367.22

CINTAS CORPORATION #640                   Total Check Amount: $1,395.03

V27632  CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE                03/09/2018 26042   510707945       RETNTN:AURORA LNDSCPE    $3,776.33

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE                       Total Check Amount: $3,776.33

V27633  MACY CONDI                         03/09/2018 27495   110212111       EVOC TRAINING            $209.28

MACY CONDI                                Total Check Amount: $209.28

V27634  DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF CALIFORNIA    03/09/2018 3411    110             05-04253 DENTAL MAR18    $17,637.31

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF CALIFORNIA           Total Check Amount: $17,637.31

V27635  ROWENA DHINGRA                     03/09/2018 25697   110404215       PILATES:BCC              $120.00

ROWENA DHINGRA                            Total Check Amount: $120.00

V27636  DSYL                               03/09/2018 27505   110111152       DESIGN:PD ANNUAL RPRT    $6,510.00

DSYL                                      Total Check Amount: $6,510.00

V27637  DUALGRAPHICS                       03/09/2018 14494   110111151       BL ROUTE SLPS:MAR/APR    $222.46

03/09/2018 14494   110111151       MAR/APR 2018 BREALINE    $6,852.16

DUALGRAPHICS                              Total Check Amount: $7,074.62

V27638  SANDRA LEE DULANEY                 03/09/2018 22866   110404215       CIRCUIT SPORT BCC        $50.00

SANDRA LEE DULANEY                        Total Check Amount: $50.00

V27639  MICHAEL DURALDE                    03/09/2018 25228   110404215       BECKMAN FITNESS          $208.00

03/09/2018 25228   110404215       CLASS INSTRUCTOR:BCC     $390.00

MICHAEL DURALDE                           Total Check Amount: $598.00

V27640  MYRA DUVALL                        03/09/2018 18083   110404215       YOGA:BCC                 $225.00

MYRA DUVALL                               Total Check Amount: $225.00

V27641  ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY            03/09/2018 3457    110212111       PD BADGE                 $76.69

ENTENMANN ROVIN COMPANY                   Total Check Amount: $76.69

V27642  TONY FARAH                         03/09/2018 24379   110404214       WOMENS SELF DEFENSE      $75.00

TONY FARAH                                Total Check Amount: $75.00

V27643  FUEL PROS, INC.                    03/09/2018 26792   480515161       REPROGRAM VEEDER-
ROOT    

$206.25

FUEL PROS, INC.                           Total Check Amount: $206.25

V27644  GIBSON TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTING   

03/09/2018 22903   110000000       SILVERADO HSG PKG RVW    $3,441.25

GIBSON TRANSPORTATION CONSULTING          Total Check Amount: $3,441.25

V27645  MELISSA GIFFORD                    03/09/2018 10645   110404215       BODY PUMP BCC            $150.00

MELISSA GIFFORD                           Total Check Amount: $150.00

V27646  DON GOLDEN                         03/09/2018 10729   110000000       INSP SVCS 2/15-2/28      $7,848.77

03/09/2018 10729   110323242       INSP SVCS 2/15-2/28      $1,547.87

Mar 7, 2018 5 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

DON GOLDEN                                Total Check Amount: $9,396.64

V27647  HI SIGN                            03/09/2018 4693    110404542       WINDOW SIGNAGE           $344.80

HI SIGN                                   Total Check Amount: $344.80

V27648  JOANNA HODSON                      03/09/2018 17998   110212121       CAPE TRNG CONFERENCE     $200.00

JOANNA HODSON                             Total Check Amount: $200.00

V27649  JAMES LEE HOWE                     03/09/2018 5953    110404145       ADULT GOLF SWING         $100.00

03/09/2018 5953    110404145       JR GOLF CLASS            $120.00

JAMES LEE HOWE                            Total Check Amount: $220.00

V27650  INFANTE MEDIA                      03/09/2018 24628   110404542       SISTER ACT FNL PAYOUT    $6,000.00

INFANTE MEDIA                             Total Check Amount: $6,000.00

V27651  INFOSEND, INC.                     03/09/2018 19016   110404521       INSERT:INCOME TAX SVC    $55.26

03/09/2018 19016   110404542       INSERT:SISTER ACT        $55.25

03/09/2018 19016   420141421       WATER:JAN18 POSTAGE      $4,218.51

03/09/2018 19016   420141421       WATER:JAN18 PRNT/MAIL    $1,521.19

INFOSEND, INC.                            Total Check Amount: $5,850.21

V27652  K PRO STONE CARE                   03/09/2018 20535   490515151       FS2 CERMC TILE POLISH    $4,000.00

K PRO STONE CARE                          Total Check Amount: $4,000.00

V27653  KAREN KIESS                        03/09/2018 21414   110404215       CYCLE/BODY PUMP          $192.00

KAREN KIESS                               Total Check Amount: $192.00

V27654  ALFONS KUNZE                       03/09/2018 17789   110212111       SUPERVISORY COURSE       $95.92

ALFONS KUNZE                              Total Check Amount: $95.92

V27655  FRANCESCO LA TORRE                 03/09/2018 24398   110404521       MILEAGE:FEB 2018         $34.88

FRANCESCO LA TORRE                        Total Check Amount: $34.88

V27656  DOLLY LAI                          03/09/2018 18084   110404215       YOGA:BECKMAN             $100.00

DOLLY LAI                                 Total Check Amount: $100.00

V27657  RENEE F. LAVACOT                   03/09/2018 6754    110404215       ZUMBA:BCC                $300.00

RENEE F. LAVACOT                          Total Check Amount: $300.00

V27658  LIBERTY PAINTING & RESTORATION, 
INC

03/09/2018 25899   110515125       STUCCO REPAIR DT PS2     $1,100.00

LIBERTY PAINTING & RESTORATION, INC       Total Check Amount: $1,100.00

V27659  TANYA LOSCUTOFF                    03/09/2018 22092   110404215       CYCLE/SUPER SCULPT       $200.00

TANYA LOSCUTOFF                           Total Check Amount: $200.00

V27660  MAILFINANCE                        03/09/2018 21677   110141441       MAILSYS LSE DEC-MAR18    $1,420.45

MAILFINANCE                               Total Check Amount: $1,420.45

V27661  KRIS MARUMOTO                      03/09/2018 17803   110404215       YOGA:BCC                 $275.00

03/09/2018 17803   110404215       YOGA:BCKMAN              $78.00

KRIS MARUMOTO                             Total Check Amount: $353.00

V27662  ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                  03/09/2018 26046   110404215       CLASS INSTR BECKMAN      $234.00

03/09/2018 26046   110404215       CLASS INSTRUCTOR BCC     $500.00

ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                         Total Check Amount: $734.00

Mar 7, 2018 6 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27663  DAWN MENDELSON                     03/09/2018 16701   110404541       MOSAIC RLF PNL WRKSHP    $360.00

DAWN MENDELSON                            Total Check Amount: $360.00

V27664  MARGARITO MENDEZ                   03/09/2018 26196   110212111       DRUG RECOG EVAL PROG     $72.00

MARGARITO MENDEZ                          Total Check Amount: $72.00

V27665  KELLY MILLER                       03/09/2018 27118   110404215       CARDIO KICK:BECKMAN      $90.00

KELLY MILLER                              Total Check Amount: $90.00

V27666  JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI           03/09/2018 20158   110404215       CARDIOKICK/GET PUMPED    $200.00

JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI                  Total Check Amount: $200.00

V27667  NATASHA MOORE                      03/09/2018 10711   110404215       BODY PUMP:BCC            $144.00

NATASHA MOORE                             Total Check Amount: $144.00

V27668  MYERS AND SONS                     03/09/2018 21624   110515121       POLICE TRAINING SIGNS    $62.50

03/09/2018 21624   510707702       ISLAND HEAD SIGNS        $39.87

03/09/2018 21624   510707702       TRUCK SIGNS              $316.31

MYERS AND SONS                            Total Check Amount: $418.68

V27669  ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY           03/09/2018 3451    110             DED:5005 UNITED WAY      $17.40

ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY                  Total Check Amount: $17.40

V27670  OZUNA ELECTRIC CO.INC.             03/09/2018 18504   110515121       STREET LIGHT REPAIR      $4,145.85

OZUNA ELECTRIC CO.INC.                    Total Check Amount: $4,145.85

V27671  PARACLETE FIRE AND SAFETY, INC.    03/09/2018 17760   110222221       FIRE EXT SVC 2/13/18     $224.27

PARACLETE FIRE AND SAFETY, INC.           Total Check Amount: $224.27

V27672  PIERRE PASA                        03/09/2018 11096   110404215       CARDIO KICK:BCC          $248.00

PIERRE PASA                               Total Check Amount: $248.00

V27673  HERMAN PERDOMO JR,                 03/09/2018 20265   110404215       BODY PUMP BCC            $50.00

HERMAN PERDOMO JR,                        Total Check Amount: $50.00

V27674  IRACEMA PERDOMO                    03/09/2018 14135   110404215       CLASS INSTRUCTOR:BCC     $125.00

IRACEMA PERDOMO                           Total Check Amount: $125.00

V27675  PLACEWORKS, INC.                   03/09/2018 26720   110323231       DT CORE WORK:JAN 2018    $6,343.76

PLACEWORKS, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $6,343.76

V27676  QUALITY PLACEMENT AUTHORITY, LLC   03/09/2018 27027   110141411       TEMP STAFF 2/19-2/25     $463.32

QUALITY PLACEMENT AUTHORITY, LLC          Total Check Amount: $463.32

V27677  READWRITE EDUCATIONAL, INC.        03/09/2018 3444    110404145       READING DEVELOPMENT      $204.00

READWRITE EDUCATIONAL, INC.               Total Check Amount: $204.00

V27678  KEVIN REBHAN                       03/09/2018 27350   110404215       ADMIN BECKMAN            $280.50

03/09/2018 27350   110404215       BECKMAN FITNESS          $150.00

KEVIN REBHAN                              Total Check Amount: $430.50

V27679  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         03/09/2018 8978    110000000       0001 GEN LGL SVCS JAN    $817.00

03/09/2018 8978    110000000       0116 REIMB WORK JAN18    $12,725.00

03/09/2018 8978    110000000       9999 GEN LGL SVCS JAN    $506.00

03/09/2018 8978    110111112       0001 GEN LGL SVCS JAN    $10,627.05

Mar 7, 2018 7 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27679  RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON         03/09/2018 8978    110111112       9999 GEN LGL SVCS JAN    $18,140.40

03/09/2018 8978    510707251       0145 57/LAMBERT JAN18    $1,877.54

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON                Total Check Amount: $44,692.99

V27680  CHARLES ROBERT                     03/09/2018 24585   110404145       YOUTH KUNG-FU            $25.00

CHARLES ROBERT                            Total Check Amount: $25.00

V27681  BRANDICE ROGERS                    03/09/2018 26780   110404215       CIRCUIT SPORT:BECKMAN    $92.00

BRANDICE ROGERS                           Total Check Amount: $92.00

V27682  PAMELA SCHMIDT                     03/09/2018 12209   110404214       HYPNOSIS CLASS           $28.00

PAMELA SCHMIDT                            Total Check Amount: $28.00

V27683  LAURENE SCHULZE                    03/09/2018 18034   110404215       YOGA:BCC                 $23.00

LAURENE SCHULZE                           Total Check Amount: $23.00

V27684  BRANDI SCHUMACHER                  03/09/2018 26514   110404215       YOGA:BECKMAN             $78.00

BRANDI SCHUMACHER                         Total Check Amount: $78.00

V27685  ISMAEL O SILVA                     03/09/2018 24370   110404215       ZUMBA:BCC                $420.00

ISMAEL O SILVA                            Total Check Amount: $420.00

V27686  WHITNEY SOLENBERGER                03/09/2018 26744   110404215       YOGA:BECKMAN             $120.00

WHITNEY SOLENBERGER                       Total Check Amount: $120.00

V27687  SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC.        03/09/2018 26570   172212141       PD CAD/RMS USER TRNG     $80,705.00

SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC.               Total Check Amount: $80,705.00

V27688  STAPLES TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS       03/09/2018 22888   110323212       TONER                    $120.07

STAPLES TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS              Total Check Amount: $120.07

V27689  STERICYCLE, INC.                   03/09/2018 11925   110212121       STERI SAFE FEB 2018      $458.03

STERICYCLE, INC.                          Total Check Amount: $458.03

V27690  SUPERION, LLC                      03/09/2018 26879   420141421       LIC FEES TO 4321         ($27,442.80)

03/09/2018 26879   420141421       LIC FEES-UTIL BILLING    $27,442.80

03/09/2018 26879   420141421       UTILITY BILLING TRNG     $3,840.00

03/09/2018 26879   475141471       ASP BACKUP SVCS SEP17    $1,817.42

SUPERION, LLC                             Total Check Amount: $5,657.42

V27691  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE 
CORP. 

03/09/2018 26017   110             DED:808B FSA DEPCAR      $2,333.82

03/09/2018 26017   110             DED:808C FSA UR MED      $4,772.87

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CORP.        Total Check Amount: $7,106.69

V27692  TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC        03/09/2018 2062    420515131       CITY RESERVOIRS FEB18    $1,316.50

TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC               Total Check Amount: $1,316.50

V27693  LETICIA TRUJILLO                   03/09/2018 22054   110404215       SILVER SNEAKERS:BCC      $48.00

LETICIA TRUJILLO                          Total Check Amount: $48.00

V27694  EDEN TURNER                        03/09/2018 21951   110404215       BODY PUMP:BCC            $168.00

EDEN TURNER                               Total Check Amount: $168.00

V27695  US METRO GROUP, INC.               03/09/2018 24814   110515125       JANITORIAL SVCS FEB18    $786.42

03/09/2018 24814   490515151       JANITORIAL SVCS FEB18    $31,232.43

Mar 7, 2018 8 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 9, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

US METRO GROUP, INC.                      Total Check Amount: $32,018.85

V27696  VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP    03/09/2018 27146   110141431       0140939 TO PO-218145     ($4,250.00)

03/09/2018 27146   110141431       CAFR AUDIT DEC 2017      $4,250.00

03/09/2018 27146   110141431       CAFR AUDIT JAN 2018      $1,650.00

03/09/2018 27146   420141431       0140939 TO PO-218145     ($500.00)

03/09/2018 27146   420141431       CAFR AUDIT DEC 2017      $500.00

03/09/2018 27146   420141431       CAFR AUDIT JAN 2018      $100.00

03/09/2018 27146   430141431       0140939 TO PO-218145     ($250.00)

03/09/2018 27146   430141431       CAFR AUDIT DEC 2017      $250.00

03/09/2018 27146   430141431       CAFR AUDIT JAN 2018      $50.00

03/09/2018 27146   950000000       ILJAOC AUDIT JAN 2018    $1,500.00

VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & CO., LLP           Total Check Amount: $3,300.00

V27697  JUANA VENTURA                      03/09/2018 17752   110404215       CYCLE CLASS:BCC          $100.00

03/09/2018 17752   110404215       CYCLE CLASS:BECKMAN      $182.00

JUANA VENTURA                             Total Check Amount: $282.00

V27698  VORTEX                             03/09/2018 15007   490515151       ADA HARDWARE, GALLERY    $1,760.00

VORTEX                                    Total Check Amount: $1,760.00

V27699  LINDA WATSON                       03/09/2018 11871   110404215       YOGA:BCC                 $180.00

LINDA WATSON                              Total Check Amount: $180.00

V27700  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY              03/09/2018 3332    110515125       PS3 TRASH CANS           $2,345.56

03/09/2018 3332    490515151       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $3,741.31

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY                     Total Check Amount: $6,086.87

V27701  WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.         03/09/2018 1556    345515112       TREE REMOVAL 10/1-15     $10,249.20

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC.                Total Check Amount: $10,249.20

Voucher Subtotal $424,852.17

TOTAL $1,023,669.65

Mar 7, 2018 9 of 9 11:28:39 AM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

177452  ANAHEIM REG MED CENTER AHMC        03/16/2018 21180   110212121       EMERG RM CHGS 2/28/18    $800.00

ANAHEIM REG MED CENTER AHMC               Total Check Amount: $800.00

177453  ARMS UNLIMITED INC.                03/16/2018 26722   110             TAX ON MRO COVER         ($16.00)

03/16/2018 26722   110             TAX ON SUPP ADAPTERS     ($15.35)

03/16/2018 26722   110212131       MINIRIFLE OPTIC COVER    $216.00

03/16/2018 26722   110212131       SUPPRESSOR ADAPTERS      $213.35

ARMS UNLIMITED INC.                       Total Check Amount: $398.00

177454  AT&T CALNET                        03/16/2018 20391   420515131       9391011964 3/16          $38.96

03/16/2018 20391   420515131       9391011967 3/16          $0.15

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011961 3/16          $230.25

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011963 3/16          $20.33

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011965 3/16          $39.05

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011966 3/16          $57.62

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011971 3/16          $38.97

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011972 3/16          $140.60

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011973 3/16          $40.65

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011974 3/16          $0.01

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391011975 3/16          $3,479.67

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391023157 3/16          $20.31

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391023158 3/16          $33.50

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391023159 3/16          $20.31

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391052504 3/16          $274.22

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391052507 3/16          $274.22

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391063120 3/16          $215.93

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391063276 3/16          $29.10

03/16/2018 20391   475141471       9391063405 3/16          $98.13

AT&T CALNET                               Total Check Amount: $5,051.98

177455  BARTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC             03/16/2018 18970   110141431       CP PROJ/RISK ANALYSIS    $2,888.00

03/16/2018 18970   110141431       OPEB EVAL DEC-JAN18      $1,642.00

BARTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC                    Total Check Amount: $4,530.00

177456  BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING        03/16/2018 3781    490515151       75-GAL WTR HEATER @SC    $4,500.00

BREA/ORANGE COUNTY PLUMBING               Total Check Amount: $4,500.00

177457  BUTLER CHEMICALS, INC.             03/16/2018 6515    490515151       DW SVC SR CTR JAN18      $167.01

BUTLER CHEMICALS, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $167.01

177458  C & L REFRIGERATION CORP           03/16/2018 22645   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $338.51

C & L REFRIGERATION CORP                  Total Check Amount: $338.51

177459  CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER 
PARTNERSHIP   

03/16/2018 26287   110111161       0011058499 LGL NOTICE    $120.00

03/16/2018 26287   110212131       0011062381 LGL NOTICE    $273.00

Mar 14, 2018 1 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

177459  CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER 
PARTNERSHIP   

03/16/2018 26287   110323214       0011067410 LGL NOTICE    $75.00

03/16/2018 26287   110323231       0011067585 LGL NOTICE    $261.00

03/16/2018 26287   110404311       0011067410 LGL NOTICE    $75.00

CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER PARTNERSHIP          Total Check Amount: $804.00

177460  ALBERT CHANG                       03/16/2018 27088   420000000       REFUND:CR BAL WATER      $4,520.08

ALBERT CHANG                              Total Check Amount: $4,520.08

177461  COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.  03/16/2018 25513   490515151       POOL HEATER REPAIR       $274.00

COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.         Total Check Amount: $274.00

177462  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   03/16/2018 4799    110212122       PRKNG CITATIONS JAN18    $11,011.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $11,011.00

177463  COUNTY OF ORANGE                   03/16/2018 4799    110212122       OCATS/SWITCHER FEB18     $653.00

COUNTY OF ORANGE                          Total Check Amount: $653.00

177464  CSG CONSULTANTS                    03/16/2018 25540   110323241       TECH SVCS 12/30-1/26     $3,657.50

CSG CONSULTANTS                           Total Check Amount: $3,657.50

177465  CSULB FOUNDATION                   03/16/2018 10182   110212111       TITLE 15 SUPV COURSE     $95.00

CSULB FOUNDATION                          Total Check Amount: $95.00

177466  DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL 
RELATIONS 

03/16/2018 19791   490515151       ELEVATOR INSP @ CCC      $675.00

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS        Total Check Amount: $675.00

177467  DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES       03/16/2018 16378   110212111       6 CA VEH CODE 2018 ED    $101.40

DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES              Total Check Amount: $101.40

177468  EDISON CO                          03/16/2018 3343    110515121       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $4,407.86

03/16/2018 3343    110515125       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $7,123.27

03/16/2018 3343    341515112       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $179.22

03/16/2018 3343    343515112       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $102.09

03/16/2018 3343    345515112       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $99.13

03/16/2018 3343    346515112       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $284.29

03/16/2018 3343    420515131       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $26,746.81

03/16/2018 3343    430515123       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $30.50

03/16/2018 3343    490515151       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $5,399.31

03/16/2018 3343    880515113       ELECTRICITY FEB/MAR18    $24.89

EDISON CO                                 Total Check Amount: $44,397.37

177469  FOSSIL INDUSTRIES                  03/16/2018 17563   510             TAX:HISTORICAL PANELS    ($48.13)

03/16/2018 17563   510707873       TRKS:HSTORICAL PANELS    $924.13

FOSSIL INDUSTRIES                         Total Check Amount: $876.00

177470  G & G TROPHY CO.                   03/16/2018 1709    110404211       EOTM PLAQUES             $129.30

03/16/2018 1709    110404424       YTH BSKTBALL TROPHIES    $1,486.95

G & G TROPHY CO.                          Total Check Amount: $1,616.25

177471  THE GAS COMPANY                    03/16/2018 3749    420515131       GAS FEB/MAR 2018         $13.81

Mar 14, 2018 2 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

THE GAS COMPANY                           Total Check Amount: $13.81

177472  LABORATORY CORPORATION OF          03/16/2018 22820   470141483       LAB SVCS 2/4/18          $665.00

LABORATORY CORPORATION OF                 Total Check Amount: $665.00

177473  MERCURY INSURANCE                  03/16/2018 23674   470141483       12/7/17 R CALMELAT       $991.63

MERCURY INSURANCE                         Total Check Amount: $991.63

177474  OFFICE DEPOT, INC                  03/16/2018 4743    110111161       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $325.02

03/16/2018 4743    110212122       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $343.77

03/16/2018 4743    110404311       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $117.41

03/16/2018 4743    110515111       CREDT:INV102035620001    ($2.35)

03/16/2018 4743    110515111       HP PRINTER               $68.01

03/16/2018 4743    110515111       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $33.67

03/16/2018 4743    110515171       OFFICE SUPPLIES          $36.44

OFFICE DEPOT, INC                         Total Check Amount: $921.97

177475  ORANGE CTY CHIEFS' & SHERIFFS' 
ASSN

03/16/2018 1351    110212111       2018 TRI-COUNTY WKSHP    $200.00

ORANGE CTY CHIEFS' & SHERIFFS' ASSN       Total Check Amount: $200.00

177476  RISE PARBERRY                      03/16/2018 27238   110404541       DYNAMC 
ABSTRCT:WTRCLR    

$812.25

RISE PARBERRY                             Total Check Amount: $812.25

177477  PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.    03/16/2018 18392   110515141       AROVSTA PARK RR PARTS    $20.31

03/16/2018 18392   110515141       DRAIN CLEANERS/GLOVES    $146.63

03/16/2018 18392   110515141       MIRROR:OLINDA RNCH RR    $122.28

03/16/2018 18392   110515141       PLUMBING PARTS           $143.03

03/16/2018 18392   360515145       DRN CLNR/PLUMBNG PRTS    $28.24

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET, INC.           Total Check Amount: $460.49

177478  REY LENN CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.    03/16/2018 27538   420000000       CLOSED WATER ACCOUNT     $388.93

REY LENN CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.           Total Check Amount: $388.93

177479  SHRED-IT USA                       03/16/2018 7438    110212122       PD DOC DESTR 1/23/18     $96.00

03/16/2018 7438    110212122       PD DOC DESTR 2/6/18      $96.00

SHRED-IT USA                              Total Check Amount: $192.00

177480  THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY     03/16/2018 27270   110             643015 OPT INS MAR18     $2,050.65

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY            Total Check Amount: $2,050.65

177481  TIME WARNER CABLE                  03/16/2018 19304   110111143       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $28.63

03/16/2018 19304   110111151       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $57.26

03/16/2018 19304   110111161       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $18.59

03/16/2018 19304   110141411       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $37.18

03/16/2018 19304   110141481       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $18.59

03/16/2018 19304   110212111       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $320.53

03/16/2018 19304   110222211       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $74.37

03/16/2018 19304   110323212       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $75.85

Mar 14, 2018 3 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

177481  TIME WARNER CABLE                  03/16/2018 19304   110404211       CABLE 3/2-4/1 40955      $99.31

03/16/2018 19304   110404311       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $18.56

03/16/2018 19304   110404521       CABLE 3/2-4/1 15759      $24.19

03/16/2018 19304   420515131       CABLE 3/2-4/1 20981      $112.36

03/16/2018 19304   420515131       CABLE 3/2-4/1 49861      $73.91

03/16/2018 19304   490515151       CABLE CHGS 3/2-4/1       $18.56

TIME WARNER CABLE                         Total Check Amount: $977.89

177482  TERRI WESTERGREN                   03/16/2018 25602   110404521       ZUMBA GOLD SR CTR DEC    $120.00

03/16/2018 25602   110404521       ZUMBA GOLD SR CTR FEB    $160.00

03/16/2018 25602   110404521       ZUMBA GOLD SR CTR JAN    $200.00

TERRI WESTERGREN                          Total Check Amount: $480.00

177483  XEROX CORPORATION                  03/16/2018 3349    110141441       ADDR/LBL SFTWRE FEB18    $108.00

03/16/2018 3349    110141441       BLACK COPIER/PRINTER     $468.64

03/16/2018 3349    110141441       COLOR COPIER/PRINTER     $1,338.03

03/16/2018 3349    110141441       ENV LBL SOFTWRE FEB18    $202.24

03/16/2018 3349    110141441       PRINTER/COPIER FEB18     $717.42

03/16/2018 3349    110141441       SOFTWARE MAINT FEB18     $116.00

XEROX CORPORATION                         Total Check Amount: $2,950.33

Check Subtotal $95,571.05

V27702  10-8 RETROFIT, INC.                03/16/2018 19445   480515161       EMER RED/BLUE LED LTS    $996.69

10-8 RETROFIT, INC.                       Total Check Amount: $996.69

V27703  ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS            03/16/2018 4023    110212134       RIOT AGENT FILTER        $275.84

ADAMSON POLICE PRODUCTS                   Total Check Amount: $275.84

V27704  ADLERHORST INT'L INC               03/16/2018 2223    110212131       K9 TRAINING FEB 2018     $350.00

ADLERHORST INT'L INC                      Total Check Amount: $350.00

V27705  DAVID AGUIRRE                      03/16/2018 12388   110212111       FTO UPDATE               $24.00

DAVID AGUIRRE                             Total Check Amount: $24.00

V27706  ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC   03/16/2018 6604    110212132       CRSNG GRDS 1/28-2/10     $3,071.25

ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC          Total Check Amount: $3,071.25

V27707  BAXTER'S FRAME WORKS & BADGE 
FRAME 

03/16/2018 24424   110212131       NAME PLATES              $43.10

BAXTER'S FRAME WORKS & BADGE FRAME        Total Check Amount: $43.10

V27708  BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE            03/16/2018 16230   480515161       SHIHL HANDHELD BLOWER    $216.46

BEST LAWN MOWER SERVICE                   Total Check Amount: $216.46

V27709  JANET BIRCH                        03/16/2018 25982   110404521       YOGA @ SR CTR FEB18      $100.00

JANET BIRCH                               Total Check Amount: $100.00

V27710  BREA DISPOSAL, INC                 03/16/2018 3330    440515122       REFUSE COLLECTN FEB18    $145,318.12

BREA DISPOSAL, INC                        Total Check Amount: $145,318.12

V27711  BREA ELECTRIC COMPANY              03/16/2018 27530   343515112       WALKWAY LIGHT REPAIR     $277.50

Mar 14, 2018 4 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

BREA ELECTRIC COMPANY                     Total Check Amount: $277.50

V27712  C.WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC     03/16/2018 13055   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $2,688.95

C.WELLS PIPELINE MATERIALS INC            Total Check Amount: $2,688.95

V27713  CALIFORNIA RETROFIT, INC           03/16/2018 4447    110515141       COURT/WALKWAY LAMPS      $32.33

03/16/2018 4447    110515144       COURT/WALKWAY LAMPS      $94.12

03/16/2018 4447    360515145       COURT/WALKWAY LAMPS      $252.67

CALIFORNIA RETROFIT, INC                  Total Check Amount: $379.12

V27714  CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC       03/16/2018 15260   110141441       PROP EVID MNT FEB-MAR    $600.00

03/16/2018 15260   110141441       PROP EVID USG JAN-FEB    $168.90

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC              Total Check Amount: $768.90

V27715  ARLINDA CANTU                      03/16/2018 26312   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $735.30

ARLINDA CANTU                             Total Check Amount: $735.30

V27716  ANDREW CATOR                       03/16/2018 6646    460141474       MILEAGE FEB 2018         $241.44

ANDREW CATOR                              Total Check Amount: $241.44

V27717  CI TECHNOLOGIES INC                03/16/2018 22893   110212111       IAPRO ONSITE TRAINING    $1,200.00

CI TECHNOLOGIES INC                       Total Check Amount: $1,200.00

V27718  COLONIAL LIFE PROCESSING CENTER    03/16/2018 26071   110             E4504064 CRIT ILL FEB    $179.38

03/16/2018 26071   110             E4504064 ST DISAB FEB    $1,288.42

COLONIAL LIFE PROCESSING CENTER           Total Check Amount: $1,467.80

V27719  COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP             03/16/2018 13625   110515141       DEAD BOLTS/KEYS          $553.49

03/16/2018 13625   360515147       PADLOCKS                 $85.55

COMLOCK SECURITY-GROUP                    Total Check Amount: $639.04

V27720  CORE & MAIN LP                     03/16/2018 27049   420515131       ENCODERS                 $880.01

03/16/2018 27049   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $471.73

03/16/2018 27049   420515131       WATER METER              $10,124.38

03/16/2018 27049   420515131       WATER METERS             $5,198.50

CORE & MAIN LP                            Total Check Amount: $16,674.62

V27721  CORONA CLAY CO                     03/16/2018 3707    110515141       BALL FIELD BRICK DUST    $280.15

CORONA CLAY CO                            Total Check Amount: $280.15

V27722  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES  03/16/2018 23311   110141441       DISPATCH FEB/MAR18       $238.50

03/16/2018 23311   110141441       FIRE STN #1 FEB/MAR18    $88.13

03/16/2018 23311   110141441       FIRE STN #2 FEB/MAR18    $255.06

03/16/2018 23311   110141441       FIRE STN #4 FEB/MAR18    $88.13

03/16/2018 23311   110141441       SR CTR FEB/MAR18         $238.51

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES         Total Check Amount: $908.33

V27723  MICHAEL DURALDE                    03/16/2018 25228   110404215       FIT U:BEGINNERS GUIDE    $352.00

03/16/2018 25228   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $469.00

03/16/2018 25228   110404215       THE BREA MOVEMENT        $1,051.20

MICHAEL DURALDE                           Total Check Amount: $1,872.20

Mar 14, 2018 5 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27724  EBERHARD EQUIPMENT                 03/16/2018 4532    110515144       INFIELD TILLER RENTAL    $161.63

03/16/2018 4532    360515145       INFIELD TILLER RENTAL    $80.81

EBERHARD EQUIPMENT                        Total Check Amount: $242.44

V27725  ECONOLITE SYSTEMS, INC.            03/16/2018 27147   110515121       CAMERA RPR LMBRT/WCW     $402.50

03/16/2018 27147   110515121       EXTRAORD SGNL MNT FEB    $6,469.08

03/16/2018 27147   110515121       MO. SIGNAL MNT FEB18     $2,925.94

ECONOLITE SYSTEMS, INC.                   Total Check Amount: $9,797.52

V27726  EMG                                03/16/2018 26703   490515151       FARP STUDY DEC 2017      $42,748.00

EMG                                       Total Check Amount: $42,748.00

V27727  EXTERMINETICS OF SO CALIF INC      03/16/2018 3298    110515125       PEST CONTROL FEB 2018    $240.00

03/16/2018 3298    110515125       PEST CONTROL SVC @PS3    $144.00

03/16/2018 3298    110515141       PEST CONTROL FEB 2018    $180.00

03/16/2018 3298    420515131       PEST CONTROL FEB 2018    $100.00

03/16/2018 3298    490515151       PEST CONTROL FEB 2018    $1,090.00

03/16/2018 3298    490515151       PEST CONTROL SER. @ 
BCC  

$60.00

EXTERMINETICS OF SO CALIF INC             Total Check Amount: $1,814.00

V27728  FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE   03/16/2018 23035   110             9827288 RETRO FEB18      ($15.78)

03/16/2018 23035   110             9827288 RETRO JAN18      $8.81

03/16/2018 23035   110             9827288 VISION MAR18     $2,600.23

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE          Total Check Amount: $2,593.26

V27729  FLEET SERVICES                     03/16/2018 5658    480515161       FILTERS/AIR HORN         $292.08

FLEET SERVICES                            Total Check Amount: $292.08

V27730  FUN WITH HORSES                    03/16/2018 15171   110404145       HORSE FUN 2/28-3/6       $300.00

FUN WITH HORSES                           Total Check Amount: $300.00

V27731  GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                03/16/2018 21090   110515141       TRASH LINERS/SOAP        $338.34

03/16/2018 21090   110515144       TRASH LINERS/SOAP        $118.74

03/16/2018 21090   360515145       TRASH LINERS/SOAP        $118.74

GALE SUPPLY COMPANY                       Total Check Amount: $575.82

V27732  GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                03/16/2018 16493   110212131       UNIFORMS                 $181.88

GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                       Total Check Amount: $181.88

V27733  GRAINGER                           03/16/2018 13634   110515141       MAINT YARD RR SCREENS    $77.84

03/16/2018 13634   110515144       MAINT YARD RR SCREENS    $25.94

03/16/2018 13634   110515148       TRKS S3 RR SOAP DISP     $87.65

03/16/2018 13634   360515145       MAINT YARD RR SCREENS    $25.95

03/16/2018 13634   420515131       PLUMBING SUPPLIES        $1,870.48

03/16/2018 13634   480515161       TOGGLE SWITCH/KEY BOX    $77.79

GRAINGER                                  Total Check Amount: $2,165.65

V27734  NEIL GROOM                         03/16/2018 27531   110141411       MILEAGE FEB 2018         $14.72

Mar 14, 2018 6 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27734  NEIL GROOM                         03/16/2018 27531   110141441       MILEAGE:CAPPO CONF       $97.88

NEIL GROOM                                Total Check Amount: $112.60

V27735  MONA HERNANDEZ                     03/16/2018 23114   110404215       MASSAGE THERAPIST BCC    $728.75

MONA HERNANDEZ                            Total Check Amount: $728.75

V27736  IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY          03/16/2018 24260   110515144       IRRIGATION PARTS         $58.78

03/16/2018 24260   360515145       IRRIGATION PARTS         $73.72

IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY                 Total Check Amount: $132.50

V27737  INK LINK INC                       03/16/2018 22423   110404542       STEP & REPEAT BANNER     $224.12

03/16/2018 22423   110404544       2017 BREAFEST BANNERS    $1,099.05

INK LINK INC                              Total Check Amount: $1,323.17

V27738  IPARQ                              03/16/2018 21583   110323241       PERMIT FEES DEC 2017     $4,545.76

IPARQ                                     Total Check Amount: $4,545.76

V27739  J G TUCKER & SON INC               03/16/2018 3640    420515131       MAT                      $117.23

03/16/2018 3640    420515131       PAINT                    $134.47

J G TUCKER & SON INC                      Total Check Amount: $251.70

V27740  MARY JOHNSON                       03/16/2018 27349   110404215       MASSAGE THERAPIST BCC    $362.50

MARY JOHNSON                              Total Check Amount: $362.50

V27741  JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                   03/16/2018 4788    490515151       HVAC PARTS @ BREA MSM    $118.36

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY                          Total Check Amount: $118.36

V27742  MARSHALL KING                      03/16/2018 20807   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $166.50

MARSHALL KING                             Total Check Amount: $166.50

V27743  KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS               03/16/2018 16760   480515161       RECEPTACLE/CONNECTOR     $209.44

KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS                      Total Check Amount: $209.44

V27744  LA HABRA FENCE CO., INC.           03/16/2018 3120    360515145       GATE LATCHES             $39.60

LA HABRA FENCE CO., INC.                  Total Check Amount: $39.60

V27745  LAND CONCERN, LTD                  03/16/2018 22942   510707936       PD MEMORIAL JAN 2018     $2,373.97

LAND CONCERN, LTD                         Total Check Amount: $2,373.97

V27746  LINCOLN AQUATICS                   03/16/2018 17902   490515151       LIFT COVER @ PLUNGE      $299.61

LINCOLN AQUATICS                          Total Check Amount: $299.61

V27747  LONG BEACH BMW                     03/16/2018 18120   480515161       TIRES/BRAKES/FILTERS     $1,566.56

LONG BEACH BMW                            Total Check Amount: $1,566.56

V27748  NATHANAEL LONKY                    03/16/2018 27014   110404215       MASSAGE THERAPIST BCC    $147.50

NATHANAEL LONKY                           Total Check Amount: $147.50

V27749  TANYA LOSCUTOFF                    03/16/2018 22092   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $878.00

03/16/2018 22092   110404215       POWER TRAINING CLUB      $125.00

TANYA LOSCUTOFF                           Total Check Amount: $1,003.00

V27750  ELIZABETH LUSK                     03/16/2018 16911   110212133       MILEAGE:CALNENA CONF     $96.47

ELIZABETH LUSK                            Total Check Amount: $96.47

V27751  MAKE IT "PERSONAL"                 03/16/2018 19203   110212131       NAME PLATES (3)          $16.16

Mar 14, 2018 7 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

MAKE IT "PERSONAL"                        Total Check Amount: $16.16

V27752  MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY           03/16/2018 20329   480515161       DUMP SWITCH              $87.99

MAR-CO EQUIPMENT COMPANY                  Total Check Amount: $87.99

V27753  ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                  03/16/2018 26046   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $188.62

ANDREA MCGRANAHAN                         Total Check Amount: $188.62

V27754  METRON-FARNIER, LLC                03/16/2018 27039   420515131       SPOOLS                   $3,535.63

METRON-FARNIER, LLC                       Total Check Amount: $3,535.63

V27755  TINA MEYER                         03/16/2018 12786   110212133       CALNENA CONF/TRNG        $20.01

03/16/2018 12786   110212133       MILEAGE:CALNENA CONF     $96.47

TINA MEYER                                Total Check Amount: $116.48

V27756  MODULAR SPACE CORPORATION          03/16/2018 27090   510707929       TRAILER RENTAL - LDM     $473.21

MODULAR SPACE CORPORATION                 Total Check Amount: $473.21

V27757  JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI           03/16/2018 20158   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $153.30

JENNIFER MONZON-SCROFINI                  Total Check Amount: $153.30

V27758  QUALITY PLACEMENT AUTHORITY, LLC   03/16/2018 27027   110141411       TEMP STAFF 2/26-3/4      $823.68

QUALITY PLACEMENT AUTHORITY, LLC          Total Check Amount: $823.68

V27759  QUINN COMPANY                      03/16/2018 12380   480515161       TRACTOR FUEL TANK        $275.08

QUINN COMPANY                             Total Check Amount: $275.08

V27760  R.H.F. INC.                        03/16/2018 5713    110212132       NHTSA/IACP RECERT        $85.00

R.H.F. INC.                               Total Check Amount: $85.00

V27761  RAY-LITE INDUSTRIES, INC.          03/16/2018 19800   490515152       LED PANEL LIGHTS @CCC    $679.93

RAY-LITE INDUSTRIES, INC.                 Total Check Amount: $679.93

V27762  RCS INVESTIGATIONS & CONSULTING 
LLC

03/16/2018 22534   110212111       BCKGRND INVESTIGATION    $3,300.00

RCS INVESTIGATIONS & CONSULTING LLC       Total Check Amount: $3,300.00

V27763  KEVIN REBHAN                       03/16/2018 27350   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $316.40

KEVIN REBHAN                              Total Check Amount: $316.40

V27764  RPW SERVICES, INC.                 03/16/2018 3791    110515143       TREAT PLANTS FOR BUGS    $480.00

03/16/2018 3791    347515112       TREAT TREES FOR APHDS    $480.00

RPW SERVICES, INC.                        Total Check Amount: $960.00

V27765  MICHAEL RYAN                       03/16/2018 12856   460141474       MILEAGE FEB 2018         $128.62

MICHAEL RYAN                              Total Check Amount: $128.62

V27766  JOSHUA SAZDANOFF                   03/16/2018 21272   110404215       PERSONAL TRAINER BCC     $204.00

JOSHUA SAZDANOFF                          Total Check Amount: $204.00

V27767  SHARPER IMAGE COLLISION            03/16/2018 24443   480515161       1222 ACCIDENT REPAIR     $2,276.63

03/16/2018 24443   480515161       967 DENT REPAIR          $125.00

SHARPER IMAGE COLLISION                   Total Check Amount: $2,401.63

V27768  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC      03/16/2018 25942   110515141       IRRIGATION PARTS/PUMP    $32.17

03/16/2018 25942   110515143       IRRIGATION PARTS/PUMP    $140.58

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC             Total Check Amount: $172.75

Mar 14, 2018 8 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27769  DONNA SMITH                        03/16/2018 26136   110404145       LINE DANCE 2/28-3/6      $262.50

DONNA SMITH                               Total Check Amount: $262.50

V27770  SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL                 03/16/2018 17125   420515131       RATCHETING WRENCH        $115.57

SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL                        Total Check Amount: $115.57

V27771  SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.        03/16/2018 16060   110222222       OXYGEN                   $109.00

SPECTRUM GAS PRODUCTS, INC.               Total Check Amount: $109.00

V27772  STAPLES TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS       03/16/2018 22888   110515171       TONER                    $177.60

STAPLES TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS              Total Check Amount: $177.60

V27773  STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS          03/16/2018 8572    490515151       CLEANING SOLUTNS-CCC     $369.47

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS                 Total Check Amount: $369.47

V27774  SUNSET SIGNS AND PRINTING, INC.    03/16/2018 27244   510707873       INSTALL HSTRCL PANELS    $15,600.00

SUNSET SIGNS AND PRINTING, INC.           Total Check Amount: $15,600.00

V27775  TARGET SPECIALITY PRODUCTS         03/16/2018 19444   110515144       FERTILIZER               $1,134.48

03/16/2018 19444   360515145       FERTILIZER               $525.73

03/16/2018 19444   420515131       WEED CHEMICALS           $1,315.39

TARGET SPECIALITY PRODUCTS                Total Check Amount: $2,975.60

V27776  TENNIS ANYONE ACADEMY              03/16/2018 12688   110404145       TENNIS ACAD 2/28-3/6     $2,078.00

TENNIS ANYONE ACADEMY                     Total Check Amount: $2,078.00

V27777  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST             03/16/2018 22020   110111112       431851 CHGS JAN-FEB18    $194.21

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                    Total Check Amount: $194.21

V27778  TMK INDUSTRIAL FASTNERS            03/16/2018 20181   420515131       WASHERS                  $178.33

TMK INDUSTRIAL FASTNERS                   Total Check Amount: $178.33

V27779  TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC        03/16/2018 2062    110515141       PARK LANDSCAPE FEB18     $1,942.65

03/16/2018 2062    110515143       CITY LANDSCAPE FEB18     $12,143.09

03/16/2018 2062    110515143       TRCKS S5 LNDSCP FEB18    $18.74

03/16/2018 2062    110515148       TRCKS S3 LNDSCP FEB18    $2,333.30

03/16/2018 2062    110515148       WEED SPRAYING:TRKS S3    $1,760.00

03/16/2018 2062    341515112       DISTRICT 1 FEB 2018      $1,746.34

03/16/2018 2062    343515112       DISTRICT 3 FEB 2018      $1,925.98

03/16/2018 2062    343515112       IRRIGATION REPAIR        $113.60

03/16/2018 2062    345515112       DISTRICT 5 FEB 2018      $2,312.54

03/16/2018 2062    346515112       DISTRICT 6 FEB 2018      $6,257.03

03/16/2018 2062    347515112       DISTRICT 7 FEB 2018      $1,019.00

03/16/2018 2062    510707903       IRRIGATION REPAIR        $778.00

03/16/2018 2062    880515113       GATEWAY CENTER FEB18     $1,171.85

03/16/2018 2062    880515113       IRRIGATION REPAIR        $195.19

TROPICAL PLAZA NURSERY, INC               Total Check Amount: $33,717.31

V27780  UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPORATION    03/16/2018 16649   480515161       SWEEPER BROOMS (2)       $414.86

UNITED ROTARY BRUSH CORPORATION           Total Check Amount: $414.86

Mar 14, 2018 9 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27781  US BANK  XX0338 CITY MGR           03/16/2018 24704   110111111       CALCARD CM 022218        $1,855.56

03/16/2018 24704   110111143       CALCARD CM 022218        $1,078.16

03/16/2018 24704   480515161       CALCARD CM 022218        $113.72

US BANK  XX0338 CITY MGR                  Total Check Amount: $3,047.44

V27782  US BANK  XX0312 HR                 03/16/2018 24776   110141481       CALCARD HR 022218        $123.98

03/16/2018 24776   470141483       CALCARD HR 022218        $3,112.13

US BANK  XX0312 HR                        Total Check Amount: $3,236.11

V27785  US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC           03/16/2018 24777   110             CALCARD CS 022218        $432.67

03/16/2018 24777   110             CALCARD CS 022218TX      ($73.34)

03/16/2018 24777   110111111       CALCARD CS 022218        $296.96

03/16/2018 24777   110404154       CALCARD CS 022218        $69.33

03/16/2018 24777   110404154       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $2.56

03/16/2018 24777   110404211       CALCARD CS 022218        $461.90

03/16/2018 24777   110404211       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $4.26

03/16/2018 24777   110404213       CALCARD CS 022218        $1,179.42

03/16/2018 24777   110404215       CALCARD CS 022218        $846.87

03/16/2018 24777   110404215       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $19.94

03/16/2018 24777   110404217       CALCARD CS 022218        $237.11

03/16/2018 24777   110404224       CALCARD CS 022218        $10.59

03/16/2018 24777   110404311       CALCARD CS 022218        $815.43

03/16/2018 24777   110404420       CALCARD CS 022218        $256.43

03/16/2018 24777   110404421       CALCARD CS 022218        $1,026.06

03/16/2018 24777   110404424       CALCARD CS 022218        $626.83

03/16/2018 24777   110404424       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $19.36

03/16/2018 24777   110404425       CALCARD CS 022218        $788.84

03/16/2018 24777   110404429       CALCARD CS 022218        $365.20

03/16/2018 24777   110404429       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $9.92

03/16/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD CS 022218        $3,316.14

03/16/2018 24777   110404521       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $2.32

03/16/2018 24777   110404523       CALCARD CS 022218        $115.44

03/16/2018 24777   110404541       CALCARD CS 022218        $653.12

03/16/2018 24777   110404541       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $7.34

03/16/2018 24777   110404542       CALCARD CS 022218        $1,564.72

03/16/2018 24777   110404542       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $5.63

03/16/2018 24777   110404543       CALCARD CS 022218        $25.94

03/16/2018 24777   110404543       CALCARD CS 022218TX      $2.01

US BANK  XX0593 COMM SVC                  Total Check Amount: $13,089.00

V27786  US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG        03/16/2018 24778   110             CALCARD COMM 022218TX    ($20.59)

Mar 14, 2018 10 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27786  US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG        03/16/2018 24778   110111151       CALCARD COMM 022218      $225.00

03/16/2018 24778   110111152       CALCARD COMM 022218      $972.45

03/16/2018 24778   110111152       CALCARD COMM 022218TX    $20.59

03/16/2018 24778   110404215       CALCARD COMM 022218      $30.00

US BANK  XX0502 COMM & MKTG               Total Check Amount: $1,227.45

V27787  US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV           03/16/2018 24779   110             CALCARD CD 022218TX      ($2.53)

03/16/2018 24779   110111111       CALCARD CD 022218        $46.00

03/16/2018 24779   110323212       CALCARD CD 022218        $479.04

03/16/2018 24779   110323214       CALCARD CD 022218        $275.00

03/16/2018 24779   110323231       CALCARD CD 022218        $1,217.11

03/16/2018 24779   110323231       CALCARD CD 022218TX      $0.60

03/16/2018 24779   110323241       CALCARD CD 022218        $853.42

03/16/2018 24779   110323242       CALCARD CD 022218        $66.50

03/16/2018 24779   110323243       CALCARD CD 022218        $49.01

03/16/2018 24779   110323243       CALCARD CD 022218TX      $1.93

03/16/2018 24779   630323219       CALCARD CD 022218        $35.99

US BANK  XX0353 COMM DEV                  Total Check Amount: $3,022.07

V27788  US BANK  XX0270 ADMIN SVCS         03/16/2018 24781   110111161       CALCARD CC 022218        $992.29

03/16/2018 24781   110141411       CALCARD AD 022218        $146.73

03/16/2018 24781   110141431       CALCARD AD 022218        $150.00

03/16/2018 24781   110141441       CALCARD AD 022218        $260.00

03/16/2018 24781   110141481       CALCARD AD 022218        $1,000.00

US BANK  XX0270 ADMIN SVCS                Total Check Amount: $2,549.02

V27789  US BANK  XX0650 FIRE               03/16/2018 24782   110222211       CALCARD FIRE 022218      $1,458.94

03/16/2018 24782   110222212       CALCARD FIRE 022218      $300.13

03/16/2018 24782   110222213       CALCARD FIRE 022218      $538.20

03/16/2018 24782   110222221       CALCARD FIRE 022218      $693.59

03/16/2018 24782   110222223       CALCARD FIRE 022218      $1,592.60

03/16/2018 24782   110222231       CALCARD FIRE 022218      $1,208.30

US BANK  XX0650 FIRE                      Total Check Amount: $5,791.76

V27790  US BANK  XX0346 IT                 03/16/2018 24783   110             CALCARD IT 022218TX      ($19.95)

03/16/2018 24783   110212133       CALCARD IT 022218        $3,201.26

03/16/2018 24783   110212141       CALCARD IT 022218        $1,661.94

03/16/2018 24783   110212141       CALCARD IT 022218TX      $19.95

03/16/2018 24783   110222211       CALCARD IT 022218        $32.66

03/16/2018 24783   110222223       CALCARD IT 022218        $218.35

03/16/2018 24783   110404213       CALCARD IT 022218        $37.83

03/16/2018 24783   110404541       CALCARD IT 022218        $87.00

Mar 14, 2018 11 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27790  US BANK  XX0346 IT                 03/16/2018 24783   110515125       CALCARD IT 022218        $158.66

03/16/2018 24783   280323215       CALCARD IT 022218        $9.95

03/16/2018 24783   460             CALCARD IT 022218TX      ($9.71)

03/16/2018 24783   460141474       CALCARD IT 022218        $1,903.41

03/16/2018 24783   460141474       CALCARD IT 022218TX      $9.71

03/16/2018 24783   475             CALCARD IT 022218TX      ($8.04)

03/16/2018 24783   475141471       CALCARD IT 022218        $1,152.58

03/16/2018 24783   475141471       CALCARD IT 022218TX      $8.04

US BANK  XX0346 IT                        Total Check Amount: $8,463.64

V27792  US BANK  XX0221 PW                 03/16/2018 24784   110             CALCARD PW 022218        $382.13

03/16/2018 24784   110515121       CALCARD PW 022218        $160.81

03/16/2018 24784   110515125       CALCARD PW 022218        $141.39

03/16/2018 24784   110515141       CALCARD PW 022218        $523.68

03/16/2018 24784   110515143       CALCARD PW 022218        $8.59

03/16/2018 24784   110515148       CALCARD PW 022218        $40.76

03/16/2018 24784   360515145       CALCARD PW 022218        $264.14

03/16/2018 24784   360515147       CALCARD PW 022218        $53.82

03/16/2018 24784   420515131       CALCARD PW 022218        $2,142.97

03/16/2018 24784   480515161       CALCARD PW 022218        $1,488.46

03/16/2018 24784   490515151       CALCARD PW 022218        $2,580.70

US BANK  XX0221 PW                        Total Check Amount: $7,787.45

V27793  US BANK  XX0544 POLICE             03/16/2018 24785   110             CALCARD PD 022218        $106.67

03/16/2018 24785   110212111       CALCARD PD 022218        $4,231.63

03/16/2018 24785   110212121       CALCARD PD 022218        $926.26

03/16/2018 24785   110212131       CALCARD PD 022218        $1,253.78

03/16/2018 24785   110212133       CALCARD PD 022218        $732.23

03/16/2018 24785   480515161       CALCARD PD 022218        $962.49

US BANK  XX0544 POLICE                    Total Check Amount: $8,213.06

V27794  VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY          03/16/2018 26025   110141441       PAPER                    $1,270.87

03/16/2018 26025   110212111       PAPER (ANNUAL REPORT)    $309.24

VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY                 Total Check Amount: $1,580.11

V27795  WARD DIESEL FILTER                 03/16/2018 14186   480             TAX:'NO SMOKE' FILTER    ($26.35)

03/16/2018 14186   480515161       'NO SMOKE' FILTER        $366.35

WARD DIESEL FILTER                        Total Check Amount: $340.00

V27796  WATEROUS COMPANY                   03/16/2018 17124   480515161       WATER VALVE KIT/SEALS    $643.59

WATEROUS COMPANY                          Total Check Amount: $643.59

V27797  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY              03/16/2018 3332    110515141       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $144.88

03/16/2018 3332    110515144       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $525.09

Mar 14, 2018 12 of 13 2:29:55 PM



City Check Register for:  Mar 16, 2018

Check 
#

Vendor Name Check 
Date

Vendor 
#

Budget Unit Description Amount

V27797  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY              03/16/2018 3332    360515145       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES      $235.65

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY                     Total Check Amount: $905.62

V27798  WEST-LITE SUPPLY CO., INC.         03/16/2018 5192    110515125       ELECTRONIC BALLAST       $570.54

WEST-LITE SUPPLY CO., INC.                Total Check Amount: $570.54

V27799  SARA WOODWARD                      03/16/2018 26083   110212122       MILEAGE FEB 2018         $80.44

SARA WOODWARD                             Total Check Amount: $80.44

V27800  ZERO WASTE USA INC/MUTT MITT       03/16/2018 22125   343515112       DOG WASTE BAGS           $251.16

03/16/2018 22125   346515112       DOG WASTE BAGS           $322.27

ZERO WASTE USA INC/MUTT MITT              Total Check Amount: $573.43

V27801  ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION           03/16/2018 23538   110222222       SNSRS/CUFFS/ECG CABLE    $799.23

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION                  Total Check Amount: $799.23

V27802  ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.             03/16/2018 3802    110515125       DT PS3 WAYFNDNG SIGNS    $1,157.88

03/16/2018 3802    510707212       OVRHEAD ST NAME SIGNS    $3,771.25

ZUMAR INDUSTRIES, INC.                    Total Check Amount: $4,929.13

Voucher Subtotal $389,677.47

TOTAL $485,248.52

Mar 14, 2018 13 of 13 2:29:55 PM



Agenda Item   24. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ending January 31,
2018

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments (formally known as the Treasurer's Report) is in accordance
with Government Code Section 53607 and contains information on the investment activities for
the month of January.  Cash for day-to-day activities is deposited in the demand and
interest-bearing checking accounts.  The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short
term investment and functions like a savings account.  The City’s managed investment portfolio is
for longer-term investments which are managed through Chandler Asset Management. Together,
the short and long-term investment accounts represent the City’s investment portfolio.
 Attachment A includes a Portfolio Summary, Holdings Report, Book Value Report and
Compliance with Investment Policy Statement prepared by Chandler Asset Management for the
invested funds.  The book value is the cost, plus or minus amortization/accretion. 

As of January 31, 2018, the total market value of the managed investment portfolio, including
accrued interest, was $57,007,997.81 as compared to $57,286,289.54 at December 31, 2017. 
The weighted average investment yield for January 2018 was 1.77%, which was slightly higher
from the prior month of 1.73%.  The City’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) had a total
market value, including accrued interest of $11,017,472.22  at January 31, 2018.  This brings the
total value of the City’s investment portfolio as of January 31, 2018 to $68,025,470.03, as
compared to $59,893,952.17 at December 31, 2017.  Restricted cash and investments are held
in the post-employment benefits trust account administered by PARS (PARS account) and
managed by High Mark Capital and the City’s various bond reserve accounts which are managed
by Chandler Asset Management.  Attachment A includes a monthly statement from US Bank for
the PARS account as well as a portfolio report from Chandler Asset Management for each bond
reserve account that is invested.  As of January 31, 2018, the market value of the PARS account,
including short-term cash and accrued interest was $7,495,713.27 as compared to
$7,287,622.98 from the prior month.  All other restricted cash investments (bond reserve
accounts), including short-term cash and accrued interest was $6,749,940.22 in comparison to
$8,141,834.56 from the prior month.  Furthermore, the City of Brea holds 2,106.5 shares of water
common stock with Cal Domestic valued at $6,692,116.02 and 687.85 shares of Class A
preferred stock with Pellissier Co-Tenancy, valued at $8,444,403.67 as of June 30, 2016.

All City investments are GASB rated No. 1, where the custodian (The Bank of New York Mellon



All City investments are GASB rated No. 1, where the custodian (The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A.) acts as an agent of the City, and is not a counter party to the investment
transaction, and all securities are held in the name of the City of Brea.  The custodial account at
Bank of New York and account records with Chandler Asset Management have been reconciled
to par value for the month.  The City of Brea has sufficient cash flow to meet its expected
expenditures for the next six months.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
During the month of January, the total value of the City’s investment portfolio increased by
$8,131,517.86.  This increase is primarily due to receipt of property taxes and sales tax.  The
City's PARS account increased by $208,090.29 primarily due to investment activity and the City's
bond reserve accounts decreased by $1,391,894.34 due to debt service payments for the 2009,
2010 and 2014 Water Revenues Bonds being made by the City's Fiscal Agent.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Ana Conrique, Senior Accountant
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director
 

Attachments
Attachment A 



City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Cost Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $  4,117,767.64 4,117,767.64$   

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 11,007,722.10$   11,017,472.22$   

Managed Investment Portfolio - CHANDLER Chandler 57,574,298.32$   57,007,997.81$   

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust** US Bank 6,648,582.99$     7,495,713.27$   

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments**
2005 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) Chandler/BNY 453,742.00$      447,681.76$   
2009 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 2,071,757.80$   2,022,006.23$   
2009 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) Chandler/BNY 674,998.31$      674,998.31$   
2010 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 1,463,080.09$   1,428,231.50$   
2010 Lease Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 301,949.19$      295,047.42$   
2011 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series B Chandler/BNY 1,717,961.21$   1,717,961.21$   
2014 Downtown Brea Public Improvements CFD Bonds Chandler/BNY 163,757.89$      163,757.89$   
2014 Water Revenue Bonds Chandler/BNY 255.90$        255.90$   

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 6,847,502.39$   6,749,940.22$   

Report Grand Total 86,195,873.44$   86,388,891.16$   

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds
** Reserve Fund

January 31, 2018

Attachment A

Page 1 of 33



City of Brea
Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

10103 2005 Olinda Ranch Public Improvements Bonds (CFD 1997-1) - CHANDLER 453,682.83$   447,622.59$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 59.17$   59.17$   
Sub-total 453,742.00$   447,681.76$   

10073 2009 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER 1,928,510.37$   1,878,758.80$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 143,247.43$      143,247.43$   

2,071,757.80$   2,022,006.23$   

10118 2009 Brea Plaza Public Improvements CFD Bonds (CFD 2008-2) - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 674,998.31$   674,998.31$   
Sub-total 674,998.31$   674,998.31$   

10128 2010 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER 1,360,275.18$   1,325,426.59$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 102,804.91$      102,804.91$   
Sub-total 1,463,080.09$   1,428,231.50$   

10129 2010 Lease Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER 267,037.69$   260,135.92$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 34,911.50$   34,911.50$   
Sub-total 301,949.19$   295,047.42$   

2011 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series B - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,717,961.21$   1,717,961.21$   
Sub-total 1,717,961.21$   1,717,961.21$   

2014 Downtown Brea Public Improvements CFD Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 163,757.89$   163,757.89$   
Sub-total 163,757.89$   163,757.89$   

2014 Water Revenue Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$   
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 255.90$   255.90$   
Sub-total 255.90$   255.90$   

Report Grand Total 6,847,502.39$   6,749,940.22$   

Cost 
Value

Market 
Value

January 31, 2018

Attachment A

Page 2 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 2,599,103 11,007,722
Accrued Interest 8,560 9,750
Total Market Value 2,607,663 11,017,472

Income Earned 2,725 9,810
Cont/WD 8,400,000

Par 2,599,103 11,007,722
Book Value 2,599,103 11,007,722
Cost Value 2,599,103 11,007,722

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Local Agency Investment Fund 100.0 %

100.0 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 1.37 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.37 %

Average Market YTM 1.37 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating NR/NR

Average Final Maturity 0.00 yrs

Average Life 0.00 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 2/28/2012 2/28/2012

City of Brea Laif 0.12 % 0.32 % 0.12 % 1.03 % 0.65 % 0.49 % N/A N/A N/A

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

City of Brea Laif
Account #10164 Attachment A

Page 3 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

City of Brea Laif
Account #10164

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

LAIF

90LAIF$00      Local Agency Investment Fund State 
Pool

11,007,722.10 Various
1.37 %

11,007,722.10
11,007,722.10

1.00
1.37 %

11,007,722.10
9,750.12

100.00 %
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 11,007,722.10 1.37 %
11,007,722.10
11,007,722.10 1.37 %

11,007,722.10
9,750.12

100.00 %
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 11,007,722.10 1.37 %
11,007,722.10
11,007,722.10 1.37 %

11,007,722.10
9,750.12

100.00 %
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 11,017,472.22

Attachment A

Page 4 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 57,031,568 56,774,592
Accrued Interest 254,721 233,406
Total Market Value 57,286,290 57,007,998

Income Earned 82,844 83,815
Cont/WD 0

Par 57,645,624 57,745,735
Book Value 57,528,506 57,618,918
Cost Value 57,467,035 57,574,298

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Government of United States 25.6 %

Federal National Mortgage Assoc 15.7 %

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 5.1 %

Inter-American Dev Bank 4.7 %

Federal Home Loan Bank 4.0 %

Intl Bank Recon and Development 2.6 %

Toyota ABS 2.3 %

Bank of Tokyo-Mit UFJ 2.0 %

61.9 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 2.48

Average Coupon 1.70 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.77 %

Average Market YTM 2.30 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aa1

Average Final Maturity 2.68 yrs

Average Life 2.56 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 4/30/1996 4/30/1996

City of Brea -0.49 % -0.73 % -0.49 % 0.42 % 0.70 % 0.93 % 2.06 % 3.87 % 128.50 %

ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index* -0.56 % -0.84 % -0.56 % -0.07 % 0.39 % 0.67 % 1.78 % 3.49 % 110.76 %

ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Issuers Corp/Govt Rtd AAA-A Idx -0.55 % -0.82 % -0.55 % 0.12 % 0.53 % 0.81 % 1.90 % N/A N/A

*ICE BAML 1-Yr US Treasury Bill Index to 9/30/01,

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

City of Brea
Account #120 Attachment A

Page 5 of 33



Category Standard Comment
Treasury Issues No limitations Complies
US Agencies 25% per issuer Complies
Supranationals "AA" rated by a NRSRO; 15% maximum; 5% max per issuer Complies
Municipal Securities 5% max issuer Complies
Banker’s Acceptances 40% maximum;  5% max issuer; 180 days max maturity Complies 
Commercial Paper  A-1/P-1 by S&P and Moody's; 25% maximum;  5% max per issuer;

270 days max maturity
Complies

Certificates of Deposit(CDs)/
Time Deposits (TDs)

5% max issuer;  FDIC Insured and/or Collateralized Complies 

Negotiable CDs 30% maximum;  5% max per issuer      Complies  
Medium Term Notes "A" rated or better by a NRSRO; 30% maximum;  5% max per  issuer Complies 
Pass Through Securities, Asset-
Backed Securities (ABS), CMOs 

"AA" or higher by a NRSRO;  "A" rated issuer by a NRSRO;  20% 
maximum (combined), 10% maximum (ABS);  5% max per issuer;  
CMOs must pass FFIEC test  

Complies 

Money Market Funds Highest rating by two NRSROs;   20% maximum;  5% max per fund Complies 
LAIF 40%;<60%, with OCIP Complies
OCIP 40%;<60%, with LAIF Complies 
Repurchase Agreements 5% max issuer;  1 year max maturity Complies 
Range notes Prohibited Complies
Interest-only strips Prohibited Complies
Zero interest accruals Prohibited Complies
Agency Callable notes 5% maximum Complies
Max Per Issuer 5% per issuer for all non government issuers and agencies Complies
Maximum Maturity 5 years Complies

COMPLIANCE WITH INVESTMENT POLICY

City of Brea
January 31, 2018

Assets managed by Chandler Asset Management are in full compliance with state law and with the Client's investment policy

Attachment A

Page 6 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

Beginning Book Value $57,528,505.91

Acquisition

+ Security Purchases $2,952,972.62

+ Money Market Fund Purchases $1,174,402.62

+ Money Market Contributions $0.00

+ Security Contributions $0.00

+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $4,127,375.24

Dispositions

- Security Sales $2,495,966.20

- Money Market Fund Sales $1,168,445.63

- MMF Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Transfers $0.00

- Other Dispositions $0.00

- Maturites $0.00

- Calls $0.00

- Principal Paydowns $360,845.62

Total Dispositions $4,025,257.45

Amortization/Accretion

+/- Net Accretion $3,012.87

$3,012.87

Gain/Loss on Dispositions

+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($14,718.55)

($14,718.55)

Ending Book Value $57,618,918.02

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $60,506.69

Acquisition

          Contributions $0.00

          Security Sale Proceeds $2,495,966.20

          Accrued Interest Received $13,419.65

          Interest Received $90,556.62

          Dividend Received $236.98

          Principal on Maturities $0.00

          Interest on Maturities $0.00

          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00

          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00

          Principal Paydown $360,845.62

Total Acquisitions $2,961,025.07

Disposition

          Withdrawals $0.00

          Security Purchase $2,952,972.62

          Accrued Interest Paid $2,095.46

Total Dispositions $2,955,068.08

Ending Book Value $66,463.68

Reconciliation Summary
As of 1/31/2018

City of Brea
Account #120

Attachment A

Page 7 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

City of Brea
Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

ABS

89236WAC2      Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2015-A
1.12% Due 2/15/2019

58,055.50 02/24/2015
1.13 %

58,046.71
58,055.39

99.94
2.25 %

58,021.23
28.90

0.10 %
(34.16)

Aaa / AAA
NR

1.04
0.11

47788NAB4      John Deere Owner Trust 2016-B A2
1.09% Due 2/15/2019

94,036.16 07/19/2016
1.10 %

94,030.42
94,033.83

99.95
1.66 %

93,988.72
45.56

0.16 %
(45.11)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.04
0.10

43814RAB2      Honda Auto Receivables 2016-4 A2
1.04% Due 4/18/2019

312,884.52 10/18/2016
1.05 %

312,875.79
312,880.27

99.82
1.91 %

312,309.74
117.51

0.55 %
(570.53)

NR / AAA
AAA

1.21
0.23

65478WAB1      Nissan Auto Receivables Owner 2016-C 
A2A
1.07% Due 5/15/2019

111,251.84 08/02/2016
1.08 %

111,247.45
111,249.80

99.94
1.90 %

111,182.04
52.91

0.20 %
(67.76)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.28
0.15

89231LAB3      Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2016-D
1.06% Due 5/15/2019

199,514.42 10/04/2016
1.07 %

199,498.46
199,506.52

99.83
1.93 %

199,165.33
93.99

0.35 %
(341.19)

Aaa / AAA
NR

1.28
0.21

43814TAB8      Honda Auto Receivables 2017-1 A2
1.42% Due 7/22/2019

225,289.55 03/21/2017
1.43 %

225,284.17
225,286.14

99.85
1.85 %

224,945.95
88.86

0.39 %
(340.19)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.47
0.36

89238MAB4      Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2017-A
1.42% Due 9/16/2019

313,091.79 03/07/2017
1.43 %

313,061.58
313,072.24

99.84
2.01 %

312,591.76
197.60

0.55 %
(480.48)

Aaa / AAA
NR

1.62
0.36

47787XAB3      John Deere Owner Trust 2017-A A2
1.5% Due 10/15/2019

247,627.41 02/22/2017
1.50 %

247,626.42
247,626.77

99.85
1.93 %

247,255.39
165.08

0.43 %
(371.38)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.70
0.36

654747AB0      Nissan Auto Receivables 2017-A A2A
1.47% Due 1/15/2020

230,914.16 03/21/2017
1.47 %

230,912.99
230,913.34

99.76
1.96 %

230,370.55
150.86

0.40 %
(542.79)

Aaa / NR
AAA

1.96
0.41

47788MAC4      John Deere Owner Trust 2016-A A3
1.36% Due 4/15/2020

407,606.25 02/23/2016
1.37 %

407,542.10
407,571.98

99.63
2.06 %

406,097.67
246.38

0.71 %
(1,474.31)

Aaa / NR
AAA

2.21
0.53

47788BAB0      John Deere Owner Trust 2017-B A2A
1.59% Due 4/15/2020

185,000.00 07/11/2017
1.60 %

184,983.92
184,987.10

99.69
1.88 %

184,418.55
130.73

0.32 %
(568.55)

Aaa / NR
AAA

2.21
0.76

89238BAB8      Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2018-A 
A2A
2.1% Due 10/15/2020

715,000.00 01/23/2018
2.12 %

714,926.93
714,927.00

99.93
2.12 %

714,495.19
41.71

1.25 %
(431.81)

Aaa / AAA
NR

2.71
1.02

654747AD6      Nissan Auto Receivables 2017-A A3
1.74% Due 8/16/2021

500,000.00 12/27/2017
2.10 %

496,816.41
496,898.04

99.05
2.27 %

495,231.00
362.50

0.87 %
(1,667.04)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.54
1.53

47788BAD6      John Deere Owner Trust 2017-B A3
1.82% Due 10/15/2021

130,000.00 07/11/2017
1.83 %

129,990.48
129,991.70

98.86
2.48 %

128,513.19
105.16

0.23 %
(1,478.51)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.71
2.11

Total ABS 3,730,271.60 1.60 %
3,726,843.83
3,727,000.12 2.04 %

3,718,586.31
1,827.75

6.53 %
(8,413.81)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

2.18
0.71

AGENCY

3135G0A78      FNMA Note
1.625% Due 1/21/2020

1,250,000.00 Various
1.46 %

1,260,040.40
1,254,002.00

98.97
2.16 %

1,237,177.50
564.24

2.17 %
(16,824.50)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.97
1.93

3137EADR7      FHLMC Note
1.375% Due 5/1/2020

1,250,000.00 05/28/2015
1.52 %

1,241,437.50
1,246,097.14

98.21
2.19 %

1,227,608.75
4,296.88

2.16 %
(18,488.39)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.25
2.19

3135G0D75      FNMA Note
1.5% Due 6/22/2020

1,030,000.00 Various
1.57 %

1,026,700.60
1,028,368.33

98.29
2.24 %

1,012,412.75
1,673.75

1.78 %
(15,955.58)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.39
2.33

Attachment A

Page 8 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

City of Brea
Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

AGENCY

3137EAEK1      FHLMC Note
1.875% Due 11/17/2020

450,000.00 11/21/2017
1.96 %

448,833.97
448,909.85

98.84
2.30 %

444,797.55
1,781.25

0.78 %
(4,112.30)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.80
2.69

3135G0F73      FNMA Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2020

1,225,000.00 12/16/2015
1.90 %

1,201,847.50
1,211,786.45

97.83
2.30 %

1,198,377.08
3,113.54

2.11 %
(13,409.37)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.83
2.75

3130A7CV5      FHLB Note
1.375% Due 2/18/2021

1,070,000.00 02/17/2016
1.46 %

1,065,677.20
1,067,366.57

97.17
2.34 %

1,039,748.96
6,661.49

1.84 %
(27,617.61)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.05
2.94

3135G0J20      FNMA Note
1.375% Due 2/26/2021

1,275,000.00 Various
1.46 %

1,269,953.70
1,271,811.13

97.11
2.36 %

1,238,166.52
7,548.17

2.19 %
(33,644.61)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.07
2.96

3135G0K69      FNMA Note
1.25% Due 5/6/2021

400,000.00 05/27/2016
1.48 %

395,724.00
397,174.66

96.52
2.36 %

386,081.60
1,180.56

0.68 %
(11,093.06)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.26
3.16

3130A8QS5      FHLB Note
1.125% Due 7/14/2021

1,285,000.00 10/04/2016
1.33 %

1,273,126.60
1,276,418.71

95.76
2.41 %

1,230,499.30
682.66

2.16 %
(45,919.41)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.45
3.35

3137EAEC9      FHLMC Note
1.125% Due 8/12/2021

1,250,000.00 08/30/2016
1.33 %

1,237,737.50
1,241,259.49

95.64
2.42 %

1,195,548.75
6,601.56

2.11 %
(45,710.74)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.53
3.41

3135G0N82      FNMA Note
1.25% Due 8/17/2021

1,285,000.00 Various
1.29 %

1,282,305.71
1,283,043.29

95.96
2.45 %

1,233,100.14
7,317.36

2.18 %
(49,943.15)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.55
3.41

3135G0S38      FNMA Note
2% Due 1/5/2022

1,350,000.00 04/25/2017
1.92 %

1,354,927.50
1,354,122.54

98.31
2.45 %

1,327,198.50
1,950.00

2.33 %
(26,924.04)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.93
3.74

3135G0T45      FNMA Note
1.875% Due 4/5/2022

1,315,000.00 06/19/2017
1.88 %

1,314,801.44
1,314,827.08

97.49
2.51 %

1,282,050.05
7,944.79

2.26 %
(32,777.03)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.18
3.96

Total Agency 14,435,000.00 1.57 %
14,373,113.62
14,395,187.24 2.35 %

14,052,767.45
51,316.25

24.74 %
(342,419.79)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.13
3.01

COMMERCIAL PAPER

06538CCD1      Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi NY Discount 
CP
1.45% Due 3/13/2018

1,150,000.00 11/07/2017
1.48 %

1,144,210.07
1,144,210.07

99.50
1.48 %

1,144,210.07
3,937.15

2.01 %
0.00

P-1 / A-1
NR

0.11
0.11

Total Commercial Paper 1,150,000.00 1.48 %
1,144,210.07
1,144,210.07 1.48 %

1,144,210.07
3,937.15

2.01 %
0.00

P-1 / A-1
NR

0.11
0.11

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

316175884      Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fund 
696

66,463.68 Various
0.95 %

66,463.68
66,463.68

1.00
0.95 %

66,463.68
0.00

0.12 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
NR

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 66,463.68 0.95 %
66,463.68
66,463.68 0.95 %

66,463.68
0.00

0.12 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
NR

0.00
0.00

NEGOTIABLE CD

96121T3U0      Westpac Banking Corp Yankee CD
1.51% Due 7/20/2018

540,000.00 07/24/2017
1.51 %

539,998.65
539,999.37

100.00
1.51 %

539,999.37
4,416.75

0.95 %
0.00

P-1 / A-1+
F-1+

0.47
0.46

06417GXH6      Bank of Nova Scotia Yankee CD
1.57% Due 8/9/2018

1,040,000.00 08/08/2017
1.57 %

1,040,000.00
1,040,000.00

100.00
1.57 %

1,040,000.00
7,982.58

1.84 %
0.00

P-1 / A-1
NR

0.52
0.52

Attachment A

Page 9 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

City of Brea
Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

NEGOTIABLE CD

06371ETT4      Bank of Motreal Chicago Yankee CD
1.76% Due 11/7/2018

920,000.00 11/06/2017
1.76 %

920,000.00
920,000.00

100.00
1.76 %

920,000.00
3,868.09

1.62 %
0.00

P-1 / A-1
F-1+

0.77
0.76

Total Negotiable CD 2,500,000.00 1.63 %
2,499,998.65
2,499,999.37 1.63 %

2,499,999.37
16,267.42

4.41 %
0.00

P-1 / A-1
F-1+

0.60
0.59

SUPRANATIONAL

459058ER0      Intl. Bank Recon & Development Note
1% Due 10/5/2018

1,460,000.00 09/30/2015
1.06 %

1,457,518.00
1,459,441.89

99.35
1.97 %

1,450,542.12
4,704.44

2.55 %
(8,899.77)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.68
0.67

4581X0CX4      Inter-American Dev Bank Note
1.625% Due 5/12/2020

1,065,000.00 04/05/2017
1.70 %

1,062,475.95
1,063,137.22

98.56
2.27 %

1,049,689.56
3,797.76

1.85 %
(13,447.66)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

2.28
2.22

45950KCM0      International Finance Corp Note
2.25% Due 1/25/2021

410,000.00 01/18/2018
2.35 %

408,794.60
408,802.30

99.41
2.46 %

407,568.70
153.75

0.72 %
(1,233.60)

Aaa / NR
NR

2.99
2.87

4581X0CW6      Inter-American Dev Bank Note
2.125% Due 1/18/2022

1,275,000.00 01/10/2017
2.15 %

1,273,431.75
1,273,757.25

98.32
2.57 %

1,253,604.23
978.39

2.20 %
(20,153.02)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.97
3.77

4581X0CZ9      Inter-American Dev Bank Note
1.75% Due 9/14/2022

400,000.00 09/26/2017
2.01 %

395,060.00
395,403.51

96.11
2.65 %

384,458.00
2,663.89

0.68 %
(10,945.51)

NR / NR
AAA

4.62
4.37

Total Supranational 4,610,000.00 1.71 %
4,597,280.30
4,600,542.17 2.31 %

4,545,862.61
12,298.23

8.00 %
(54,679.56)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

2.49
2.39

US CORPORATE

166764AV2      Chevron Corp Note
1.365% Due 3/2/2018

700,000.00 02/24/2015
1.37 %

700,000.00
700,000.00

99.99
1.50 %

699,916.00
3,954.71

1.23 %
(84.00)

Aa2 / AA-
NR

0.08
0.09

037833AJ9      Apple Inc Note
1% Due 5/3/2018

810,000.00 Various
1.20 %

802,722.10
809,603.00

99.84
1.62 %

808,712.10
1,980.00

1.42 %
(890.90)

Aa1 / AA+
NR

0.25
0.25

02665WAC5      American Honda Finance Note
2.125% Due 10/10/2018

800,000.00 Various
1.90 %

807,073.15
801,185.60

100.05
2.05 %

800,377.60
5,241.67

1.41 %
(808.00)

A2 / A+
NR

0.69
0.68

74005PBH6      Praxair Note
1.25% Due 11/7/2018

810,000.00 Various
1.67 %

797,684.40
807,514.22

99.36
2.10 %

804,794.13
2,362.50

1.42 %
(2,720.09)

A2 / A
NR

0.77
0.76

24422ESF7      John Deere Capital Corp Note
1.95% Due 12/13/2018

430,000.00 12/10/2013
1.99 %

429,084.10
429,842.00

99.94
2.01 %

429,759.20
1,118.00

0.76 %
(82.80)

A2 / A
A

0.87
0.85

36962G7G3      General Electric Capital Corp Note
2.3% Due 1/14/2019

800,000.00 Various
2.27 %

800,569.30
800,227.01

100.06
2.23 %

800,516.01
868.89

1.41 %
289.00

A2 / A
A+

0.95
0.94

17275RAR3      Cisco Systems Note
2.125% Due 3/1/2019

715,000.00 Various
2.04 %

717,853.05
715,615.58

99.91
2.21 %

714,370.80
6,330.74

1.26 %
(1,244.78)

A1 / AA-
NR

1.08
1.06

91159HHH6      US Bancorp Callable Note Cont 
3/25/2019
2.2% Due 4/25/2019

700,000.00 Various
2.08 %

703,858.75
700,931.41

99.94
2.25 %

699,563.91
4,106.67

1.23 %
(1,367.50)

A1 / A+
AA

1.23
1.13

Attachment A

Page 10 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

City of Brea
Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US CORPORATE

40434CAC9      HSBC USA Inc Note
2.25% Due 6/23/2019

800,000.00 06/20/2017
1.99 %

804,088.00
802,839.20

99.77
2.42 %

798,130.40
1,900.00

1.40 %
(4,708.80)

A2 / A
AA-

1.39
1.36

06406HCW7      Bank of New York Callable Note Cont 
8/11/2019
2.3% Due 9/11/2019

705,000.00 Various
2.29 %

705,272.60
705,083.39

99.84
2.40 %

703,867.07
6,305.83

1.25 %
(1,216.32)

A1 / A
AA-

1.61
1.48

94974BGF1      Wells Fargo Corp Note
2.15% Due 1/30/2020

735,000.00 01/26/2015
2.17 %

734,204.40
734,682.28

99.24
2.54 %

729,429.43
43.90

1.28 %
(5,252.85)

A2 / A
A+

2.00
1.94

22160KAG0      Costco Wholesale Corp Note
1.75% Due 2/15/2020

465,000.00 02/05/2015
1.77 %

464,511.75
464,800.85

98.79
2.36 %

459,395.82
3,752.29

0.81 %
(5,405.03)

A1 / A+
A+

2.04
1.97

747525AD5      Qualcomm Inc Note
2.25% Due 5/20/2020

750,000.00 06/11/2015
2.49 %

741,693.75
746,128.37

99.14
2.64 %

743,566.50
3,328.12

1.31 %
(2,561.87)

A1 / A
NR

2.30
2.22

437076BQ4      Home Depot Note
1.8% Due 6/5/2020

330,000.00 05/24/2017
1.82 %

329,808.60
329,850.69

98.70
2.37 %

325,710.99
924.00

0.57 %
(4,139.70)

A2 / A
A

2.35
2.27

594918BG8      Microsoft Callable Note Cont. 10/03/20
2% Due 11/3/2020

325,000.00 10/29/2015
2.02 %

324,740.00
324,856.84

98.90
2.43 %

321,411.35
1,588.89

0.57 %
(3,445.49)

Aaa / AAA
AA+

2.76
2.57

00440EAT4      ACE INA Holdings Inc Callable Note 
Cont 10/3/2020
2.3% Due 11/3/2020

800,000.00 02/06/2017
2.16 %

803,768.00
802,758.11

99.25
2.59 %

794,010.40
4,497.78

1.40 %
(8,747.71)

A3 / A
A

2.76
2.56

78012KKU0      Royal Bank of Canada Note
2.5% Due 1/19/2021

700,000.00 01/24/2018
2.64 %

697,130.00
697,145.81

99.46
2.69 %

696,199.00
583.33

1.22 %
(946.81)

A1 / AA-
AA

2.97
2.84

30231GAV4      Exxon Mobil Corp Callable Note Cont 
2/1/2021
2.222% Due 3/1/2021

875,000.00 Various
1.97 %

884,992.10
881,428.80

98.92
2.59 %

865,514.13
8,101.04

1.53 %
(15,914.67)

Aaa / AA+
NR

3.08
2.93

24422ESL4      John Deere Capital Corp Note
2.8% Due 3/4/2021

315,000.00 05/24/2017
2.12 %

322,663.95
321,286.22

100.76
2.54 %

317,403.77
3,601.50

0.56 %
(3,882.45)

A2 / A
A

3.09
2.91

857477AV5      State Street Bank Note
1.95% Due 5/19/2021

440,000.00 05/16/2016
1.96 %

439,771.20
439,849.26

97.60
2.71 %

429,440.00
1,716.00

0.76 %
(10,409.26)

A1 / A
AA-

3.30
3.16

594918BP8      Microsoft Callable Note Cont 7/8/21
1.55% Due 8/8/2021

590,000.00 Various
1.57 %

589,298.90
589,507.00

96.59
2.57 %

569,883.36
4,394.68

1.01 %
(19,623.64)

Aaa / AAA
AA+

3.52
3.37

68389XBK0      Oracle Corp Callable Note Cont 8/01/21
1.9% Due 9/15/2021

804,000.00 11/29/2016
2.40 %

785,998.44
790,385.55

97.28
2.69 %

782,123.96
5,770.93

1.38 %
(8,261.59)

A1 / AA-
A+

3.62
3.44

91159HHP8      US Bancorp Callable Cont 12/23/2021
2.625% Due 1/24/2022

390,000.00 01/19/2017
2.66 %

389,329.20
389,466.23

99.17
2.85 %

386,743.89
199.06

0.68 %
(2,722.34)

A1 / A+
AA

3.98
3.75

69353RFE3      PNC Bank Callable Note Cont 6/28/2022
2.45% Due 7/28/2022

890,000.00 07/25/2017
2.45 %

889,919.90
889,928.15

97.92
2.95 %

871,514.70
181.71

1.53 %
(18,413.45)

A2 / A
A+

4.49
4.22

44932HAC7      IBM Credit Corp Note
2.2% Due 9/8/2022

700,000.00 11/29/2017
2.58 %

688,156.00
688,577.54

97.10
2.88 %

679,693.70
6,117.22

1.20 %
(8,883.84)

A1 / A+
A+

4.61
4.30

Total US Corporate 16,379,000.00 2.07 %
16,354,191.64
16,363,493.11 2.40 %

16,232,048.22
78,969.46

28.61 %
(131,444.89)

A1 / A+
AA-

2.15
2.05

Attachment A

Page 11 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

City of Brea
Account #120

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

912828J84      US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 3/31/2020

650,000.00 10/23/2015
1.35 %

650,636.94
650,310.60

98.29
2.19 %

638,879.15
3,044.64

1.13 %
(11,431.45)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.16
2.10

912828VF4      US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 5/31/2020

650,000.00 Various
1.63 %

642,866.47
646,365.20

98.09
2.22 %

637,583.70
1,546.88

1.12 %
(8,781.50)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.33
2.27

912828L32      US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 8/31/2020

1,250,000.00 09/29/2015
1.37 %

1,250,394.81
1,250,206.96

97.82
2.25 %

1,222,705.00
7,311.81

2.16 %
(27,501.96)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.58
2.50

912828L99      US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 10/31/2020

800,000.00 11/23/2015
1.71 %

787,471.43
793,030.42

97.60
2.28 %

780,812.80
2,825.97

1.37 %
(12,217.62)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.66

912828N89      US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 1/31/2021

1,300,000.00 03/09/2016
1.40 %

1,298,734.82
1,299,224.75

97.29
2.32 %

1,264,707.60
49.38

2.22 %
(34,517.15)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.00
2.91

912828B90      US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

1,250,000.00 04/26/2016
1.40 %

1,285,111.61
1,272,314.85

99.04
2.33 %

1,237,940.00
10,635.36

2.19 %
(34,374.85)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.94

912828Q37      US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 3/31/2021

800,000.00 12/13/2016
1.81 %

781,471.43
786,363.54

96.68
2.35 %

773,437.60
3,406.59

1.36 %
(12,925.94)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.16
3.06

912828T34      US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 9/30/2021

1,300,000.00 11/09/2016
1.48 %

1,278,016.07
1,283,533.61

95.52
2.41 %

1,241,702.80
4,982.14

2.19 %
(41,830.81)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.67
3.54

912828F96      US Treasury Note
2% Due 10/31/2021

1,025,000.00 01/27/2017
1.94 %

1,027,686.05
1,027,117.88

98.51
2.42 %

1,009,744.93
5,266.57

1.78 %
(17,372.95)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.75
3.57

912828J43      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

1,360,000.00 03/13/2017
2.14 %

1,335,407.68
1,339,793.83

97.32
2.44 %

1,323,556.08
10,124.86

2.34 %
(16,237.75)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.08
3.87

912828XG0      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 6/30/2022

1,100,000.00 08/15/2017
1.82 %

1,115,601.34
1,114,127.20

98.50
2.49 %

1,083,457.10
2,066.30

1.90 %
(30,670.10)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.41
4.18

912828L24      US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

1,000,000.00 09/26/2017
1.87 %

1,000,433.04
1,000,402.47

97.30
2.50 %

972,969.00
7,976.52

1.72 %
(27,433.47)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.32

912828L57      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 9/30/2022

1,240,000.00 10/17/2017
1.99 %

1,226,243.75
1,227,050.26

96.66
2.51 %

1,198,586.48
7,392.31

2.12 %
(28,463.78)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.67
4.41

912828N30      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

1,150,000.00 01/25/2018
2.46 %

1,132,121.09
1,132,180.69

98.14
2.53 %

1,128,572.05
2,160.22

1.98 %
(3,608.64)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.92
4.62

Total US Treasury 14,875,000.00 1.75 %
14,812,196.53
14,822,022.26 2.39 %

14,514,654.29
68,789.55

25.58 %
(307,367.97)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.61
3.44

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 57,745,735.28 1.77 %
57,574,298.32
57,618,918.02 2.30 %

56,774,592.00
233,405.81

100.00 %
(844,326.02)

Aa1 / AA
AAA

2.68
2.48

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 57,007,997.81

Attachment A

Page 12 of 33



MIG Book Value 12 Months or less 13 to 24 Months 25 to 60 Months Total Holdings
ABS $3,727,000.12 $1,496,370.03 $1,418,753.25 $811,876.84 $3,727,000.12

Agency $14,395,187.24 $0.00 $1,254,002.00 $13,141,185.24 $14,395,187.24

Commercial Paper $1,144,210.07 $1,144,210.07 $0.00 $0.00 $1,144,210.07

Money Market Fund FI $66,463.68 $66,463.68 $0.00 $0.00 $66,463.68

Negotiable CD $2,499,999.37 $2,499,999.37 $0.00 $0.00 $2,499,999.37

Supranational $4,600,542.17 $1,459,441.89 $0.00 $3,141,100.28 $4,600,542.17

US Corporate $16,363,493.11 $4,348,371.83 $3,659,151.86 $8,355,969.42 $16,363,493.11

US Treasury $14,822,022.26 $0.00 $0.00 $14,822,022.26 $14,822,022.26

Total $57,618,918.02 $11,014,856.87 $6,331,907.11 $40,272,154.04 $57,618,918.02

Book Value Report
As of 1/31/2018 12:00:00 AM

City of Brea
Account #120

Attachment A

Page 13 of 33



Cash And Equivalents            229,357.55            229,357.55    3.06

Corporate Issues          2,601,558.25          2,732,139.25   34.71

Mutual Funds-Equity          4,513,861.58          3,564,021.18   60.22

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income            122,927.80            123,065.01    1.64

Accrued Income 28,008.09 28,008.09    0.37

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

01/31/2018 01/31/2018 % OF
ASSETS MARKET BOOK VALUE MARKET

Total Assets          7,467,705.18          6,648,582.99   99.63

Grand Total          7,495,713.27          6,676,591.08  100.00

Estimated Annual Income            165,488.19

ASSET SUMMARY

MUTUAL FUNDS

CASH EQUIV & ACCR

BONDS

Attachment A

Page 14 of 33



First Am Govt          228,970.460            228,970.46            228,970.46 .00 264.45    1.20
Ob Fd Cl Z 1.0000 .00
31846V567   Asset Minor Code 1

Cash 387.09 387.09

Apple Inc          150,000.000            150,207.00            158,403.00 - 8,196.00 1,876.25    2.85
2.850%  2/23/23            100.1380 - 1,825.50
Standard & Poors Rating: AA+
Moodys Rating: Aa1
037833BU3   Asset Minor Code 28

Bank Ny          200,000.000            207,754.00            223,052.00 - 15,298.00 2,301.11    5.25
Mellon Mtn   5.450%  5/15/19            103.8770 - 1,066.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A1
06406HBM0   Asset Minor Code 28

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Money Markets

Total Money Markets          228,970.460            228,970.46            228,970.46 .00 264.45    1.20
.00

Cash

Total Cash .000 387.09 387.09 .00 .00    0.00
.00

Total Cash And Equivalents          228,970.460            229,357.55            229,357.55 .00 264.45    1.19
.00

ASSET DETAIL

Cash And Equivalents

Corporate Issues

Attachment A

Page 15 of 33



Cisco Systems          200,000.000            201,642.00            207,884.00 - 6,242.00 2,368.33    2.88
Inc    2.900%  3/04/21            100.8210 - 2,004.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: A1
17275RAP7   Asset Minor Code 28

Gen Elec Cap          175,000.000            183,874.25            200,947.25 - 17,073.00 5,075.00    5.71
Crp Mtn 6.000%  8/07/19            105.0710 - 1,554.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
36962G4D3   Asset Minor Code 28

Gen Elec Cap          200,000.000            210,612.00            228,930.00 - 18,318.00 702.78    5.22
Crp Mtn 5.500%  1/08/20            105.3060 - 1,744.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
36962G4J0   Asset Minor Code 28

General Elec          100,000.000 99,432.00            106,031.00 - 6,599.00 189.44    3.12
Cap Mtn 3.100%  1/09/23 99.4320 - 2,135.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
36962G6S8   Asset Minor Code 28

         100,000.000            103,229.00            104,231.00 - 1,002.00 625.00    3.63
Intercontinental     3.750% 12/01/25            103.2290 - 289.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
45866FAD6   Asset Minor Code 28

Jp Morgan           75,000.000 73,544.25 74,970.75 - 1,426.50 410.63    2.75
Chase Co   2.700%  5/18/23 98.0590 - 963.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A-
Moodys Rating: A3
46625HRL6   Asset Minor Code 28

Kimberly          100,000.000 97,163.00            103,111.00 - 5,948.00 1,268.06    2.83
Clark Corp  2.750%  2/15/26 97.1630 - 1,552.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
494368BU6   Asset Minor Code 28

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Attachment A

Page 16 of 33



Medtronic Inc          200,000.000            202,168.00            208,046.00 - 5,878.00 2,361.11    3.09
3.125%  3/15/22            101.0840 - 2,236.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A3
585055AX4   Asset Minor Code 28

Mondelez Int          100,000.000            104,404.00            109,303.00 - 4,899.00 2,000.00    3.83
4.000%  2/01/24            104.4040 - 1,504.00
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB
Moodys Rating: Baa1
609207AB1   Asset Minor Code 28

Nike Inc          100,000.000 94,136.00 94,613.00 - 477.00 593.75    2.52
2.375% 11/01/26 94.1360 - 477.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AA-
Moodys Rating: A1
654106AF0   Asset Minor Code 28

Pepsico Inc           75,000.000 73,562.25 73,932.75 - 370.50 521.35    2.80
2.750%  4/30/25 98.0830 - 1,623.75
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: A1
713448CT3   Asset Minor Code 28

Suntrust           75,000.000 74,032.50 75,130.50 - 1,098.00 22.50    2.74
Banks Inc   2.700%  1/27/22 98.7100 - 965.25
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
867914BM4   Asset Minor Code 28

Verizon          200,000.000            219,446.00            230,048.00 - 10,602.00 3,891.11    4.69
5.150%  9/15/23            109.7230 - 3,082.00
Standard & Poors Rating: BBB+
Moodys Rating: Baa1
92343VBR4   Asset Minor Code 28

Visa Inc          200,000.000            198,696.00            204,764.00 - 6,068.00 574.44    2.21
2.200% 12/14/20 99.3480 - 1,146.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A+
Moodys Rating: A1
92826CAB8   Asset Minor Code 28

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Attachment A

Page 17 of 33



Wells Fargo          100,000.000            100,144.00            103,890.00 - 3,746.00 1,301.67    3.30
Mtn      3.300%  9/09/24            100.1440 - 1,407.00
Standard & Poors Rating: A
Moodys Rating: A2
94974BGA2   Asset Minor Code 28

Xto Energy          200,000.000            207,512.00            224,852.00 - 17,340.00 1,661.11    6.26
Inc       6.500% 12/15/18            103.7560 - 770.00
Standard & Poors Rating: AA+
Moodys Rating: Aaa
98385XAT3   Asset Minor Code 28

Columbia           13,352.582            364,124.91            280,622.87 83,502.04 .00    0.90
Contrarian Core Fd  Instl 27.2700 18,827.14
19765P406   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge & Cox            5,157.384            254,104.31            186,584.10 67,520.21 .00    1.81
International Stock Fund 49.2700 15,214.28
256206103   Asset Minor Code 98

Dodge & Cox            2,780.994            598,497.72            484,338.29            114,159.43 .00    1.45
Stock Fund            215.2100 32,259.53
256219106   Asset Minor Code 98

Harbor            2,351.019            179,147.65            131,905.95 47,241.70 .00    0.22
Capital Appreciaton Cl R 76.2000 15,963.42
411512528   Asset Minor Code 98

Hartford           17,738.868            320,896.12            201,232.62            119,663.50 .00    0.85
Schroders Emerging Markets 18.0900 25,543.97
41665H797   Asset Minor Code 98

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Corporate Issues        2,550,000.000          2,601,558.25          2,732,139.25 - 130,581.00 27,743.64    3.91
- 26,344.25

Mutual Funds-Equity

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Mutual Funds

Attachment A

Page 18 of 33



Ishares            1,571.000            339,068.93            266,500.76 72,568.17 .00    1.46
Russell Mid Cap Etf            215.8300 12,096.70
464287499   Asset Minor Code 94

Mfs            7,165.566            251,941.30            188,646.80 63,294.50 .00    1.00
International Growth R6 35.1600 9,960.14
552746356   Asset Minor Code 98

Nationwide           40,216.506            380,850.31            298,527.63 82,322.68 .00    1.93
Bailard Intl Equities R6 9.4700 20,912.58
63868B815   Asset Minor Code 98

Price T Rowe            2,888.635            197,698.18            147,905.52 49,792.66 .00    0.38
Growth Stk Fd Inc 68.4400 16,580.77
741479406   Asset Minor Code 98

T Rowe Price            5,153.587            287,570.15            216,483.64 71,086.51 .00    0.00
New Horizons Fund I 55.8000 16,336.87
779562206   Asset Minor Code 98

Jp            5,241.478            370,834.57            326,466.05 44,368.52 .00    1.08
Undiscovered Mgrs Be Val Cl L 70.7500 4,298.01
904504842   Asset Minor Code 98

Vanguard           10,549.697            858,850.83            720,763.53            138,087.30 .00    1.50
Growth & Income Adm Shs#593 81.4100 45,363.69
921913208   Asset Minor Code 98

Vanguard Real            1,388.000            110,276.60            114,043.42 - 3,766.82 .00    4.42
Estate Etf 79.4500 - 4,899.64
922908553   Asset Minor Code 94

Eaton Vance            9,912.536 88,320.70 88,065.02 255.68 .00    4.09
Float Rate High Income 8.9100 495.63
277911541   Asset Minor Code 99

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Equity          115,555.316          4,513,861.58          3,564,021.18            949,840.40 .00    1.26
           228,457.46

Mutual Funds-Fixed Income

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

Attachment A

Page 19 of 33



Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not
publicly traded may be reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value,
or at a nominal value. Values shown do not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less
frequently than statement generation.

For further information, please contact your account manager or relationship manager.

Vanguard            3,274.087 34,607.10 34,999.99 - 392.89 .00    2.14
Short Term Invt Grade #539 10.5700 - 196.44
922031836   Asset Minor Code 99

    00327701 
40- -01-B -62 -037-01
0101   -19-00748-01

PARS/CITY OF BREA 115P
ACCOUNT 6746050800      Period from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018

UNREALIZED
GAIN (LOSS)

SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ENDING YIELD ON
DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD ACCRUAL MARKET

Total Mutual Funds-Fixed Income           13,186.623            122,927.80            123,065.01 - 137.21 .00    3.53
299.19

Total Mutual Funds          128,741.939          4,636,789.38          3,687,086.19            949,703.19 .00    1.32
           228,756.65

Total Assets        2,907,712.399          7,467,705.18          6,648,582.99            819,122.19 28,008.09    2.22
           202,412.40

Accrued Income .000 28,008.09 28,008.09

Grand Total        2,907,712.399          7,495,713.27          6,676,591.08

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

Attachment A

Page 20 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 448,678 445,584
Accrued Interest 1,831 2,038
Total Market Value 450,509 447,623

Income Earned 626 636
Cont/WD 0

Par 454,025 454,583
Book Value 453,842 454,197
Cost Value 452,787 453,683

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Government of United States 42.9 %

Federal National Mortgage Assoc 30.7 %

Federal Home Loan Bank 16.5 %

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 8.8 %

AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 1.0 %

100.0 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 2.93

Average Coupon 1.63 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.67 %

Average Market YTM 2.32 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 3.05 yrs

Average Life 3.05 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 11/30/2009 11/30/2009

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund -0.64 % -0.99 % -0.64 % -0.02 % 0.61 % 0.95 % N/A 1.88 % 16.44 %

ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.12 % 0.31 % 0.12 % 0.93 % 0.45 % 0.29 % N/A 0.22 % 1.82 %

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund
Account #10103 Attachment A

Page 21 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

Beginning Book Value $453,842.21

Acquisition

+ Security Purchases $29,518.50

+ Money Market Fund Purchases $557.99

+ Money Market Contributions $0.00

+ Security Contributions $0.00

+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $30,076.49

Dispositions

- Security Sales $29,664.90

- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00

- MMF Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Transfers $0.00

- Other Dispositions $0.00

- Maturites $0.00

- Calls $0.00

- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $29,664.90

Amortization/Accretion

+/- Net Accretion $17.70

$17.70

Gain/Loss on Dispositions

+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($74.54)

($74.54)

Ending Book Value $454,196.96

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $4,024.56

Acquisition

          Contributions $0.00

          Security Sale Proceeds $29,664.90

          Accrued Interest Received $165.63

          Interest Received $400.00

          Dividend Received $2.63

          Principal on Maturities $0.00

          Interest on Maturities $0.00

          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00

          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00

          Principal Paydown $0.00

Total Acquisitions $30,233.16

Disposition

          Withdrawals $0.00

          Security Purchase $29,518.50

          Accrued Interest Paid $156.67

Total Dispositions $29,675.17

Ending Book Value $4,582.55

Reconciliation Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea 05 CDF 97-1 Spec Tax reserve Fund
Account #10103

Attachment A

Page 22 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund
Account #10103

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

AGENCY

3135G0ZG1      FNMA Note
1.75% Due 9/12/2019

27,000.00 11/17/2014
1.77 %

26,972.73
26,990.88

99.39
2.13 %

26,836.57
182.44

6.04 %
(154.31)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.61
1.57

3137EADM8      FHLMC Note
1.25% Due 10/2/2019

40,000.00 03/25/2015
1.40 %

39,735.60
39,902.63

98.54
2.15 %

39,414.68
165.28

8.84 %
(487.95)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.67
1.63

313383HU8      FHLB Note
1.75% Due 6/12/2020

40,000.00 06/26/2015
1.87 %

39,779.20
39,894.85

98.82
2.27 %

39,526.48
95.28

8.85 %
(368.37)

Aaa / AA+
NR

2.36
2.29

3130A7CV5      FHLB Note
1.375% Due 2/18/2021

35,000.00 03/11/2016
1.64 %

34,566.00
34,731.94

97.17
2.34 %

34,010.48
217.90

7.65 %
(721.46)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.05
2.94

3135G0Q89      FNMA Note
1.375% Due 10/7/2021

43,000.00 10/27/2016
1.50 %

42,738.13
42,805.01

96.27
2.44 %

41,394.77
187.23

9.29 %
(1,410.24)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.68
3.54

3135G0S38      FNMA Note
2% Due 1/5/2022

40,000.00 04/24/2017
1.92 %

40,142.40
40,119.07

98.31
2.45 %

39,324.40
57.78

8.80 %
(794.67)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.93
3.74

3135G0T78      FNMA Note
2% Due 10/5/2022

30,000.00 01/09/2018
2.36 %

29,518.50
29,524.63

97.50
2.57 %

29,249.16
191.67

6.58 %
(275.47)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.68
4.40

Total Agency 255,000.00 1.76 %
253,452.56
253,969.01 2.34 %

249,756.54
1,097.58

56.04 %
(4,212.47)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.00
2.88

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109      Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 4,582.55 Various
0.60 %

4,582.55
4,582.55

1.00
0.60 %

4,582.55
0.00

1.02 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 4,582.55 0.60 %
4,582.55
4,582.55 0.60 %

4,582.55
0.00

1.02 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828UQ1      US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

30,000.00 Various
1.46 %

29,709.47
29,875.53

98.14
2.17 %

29,441.02
159.54

6.61 %
(434.51)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.08
2.02

912828UV0      US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

30,000.00 05/07/2015
1.57 %

29,379.01
29,726.13

97.77
2.19 %

29,330.85
114.97

6.58 %
(395.28)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.16
2.11

912828WC0      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

30,000.00 11/04/2015
1.63 %

30,166.51
30,091.66

98.59
2.28 %

29,578.14
134.88

6.64 %
(513.52)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.65

912828WN6      US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

30,000.00 07/11/2016
1.01 %

31,406.35
30,957.80

98.86
2.36 %

29,657.82
103.85

6.65 %
(1,299.98)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.33
3.19

912828G53      US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 11/30/2021

35,000.00 01/18/2017
1.89 %

34,974.14
34,979.64

98.05
2.41 %

34,316.42
113.58

7.69 %
(663.22)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.83
3.66

912828J43      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

10,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84 %

9,960.58
9,966.84

97.32
2.44 %

9,732.03
74.45

2.19 %
(234.81)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.08
3.87

Attachment A

Page 23 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

Brea 05 CFD 97-1 Spec Tax Reserve Fund
Account #10103

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

912828L24      US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

30,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84 %

30,051.66
30,047.80

97.30
2.50 %

29,189.07
239.30

6.57 %
(858.73)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.32

Total US Treasury 195,000.00 1.59 %
195,647.72
195,645.40 2.33 %

191,245.35
940.57

42.93 %
(4,400.05)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.19
3.05

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 454,582.55 1.67 %
453,682.83
454,196.96 2.32 %

445,584.44
2,038.15

100.00 %
(8,612.52)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.05
2.93

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 447,622.59

Attachment A

Page 24 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 1,883,349 1,870,423
Accrued Interest 7,653 8,336
Total Market Value 1,891,002 1,878,759

Income Earned 2,097 2,022
Cont/WD 0

Par 1,896,009 1,895,388
Book Value 1,919,895 1,918,566
Cost Value 1,929,241 1,928,510

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Government of United States 90.4 %

AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 9.6 %

100.0 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 2.64

Average Coupon 1.68 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.26 %

Average Market YTM 2.15 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 2.75 yrs

Average Life 2.75 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 6/30/2009 6/30/2009

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund -0.65 % -0.97 % -0.65 % -0.06 % 0.46 % 0.88 % N/A 2.19 % 20.47 %

ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.12 % 0.31 % 0.12 % 0.93 % 0.45 % 0.29 % N/A 0.22 % 1.92 %

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund
Account #10073 Attachment A

Page 25 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

Beginning Book Value $1,919,895.33

Acquisition

+ Security Purchases $0.00

+ Money Market Fund Purchases $164,379.12

+ Money Market Contributions $0.00

+ Security Contributions $0.00

+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $164,379.12

Dispositions

- Security Sales $162,389.65

- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00

- MMF Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Transfers $0.00

- Other Dispositions $0.00

- Maturites $0.00

- Calls $0.00

- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $162,389.65

Amortization/Accretion

+/- Net Accretion ($650.14)

($650.14)

Gain/Loss on Dispositions

+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($2,668.70)

($2,668.70)

Ending Book Value $1,918,565.96

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $16,008.91

Acquisition

          Contributions $0.00

          Security Sale Proceeds $162,389.65

          Accrued Interest Received $639.49

          Interest Received $1,340.63

          Dividend Received $9.35

          Principal on Maturities $0.00

          Interest on Maturities $0.00

          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00

          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00

          Principal Paydown $0.00

Total Acquisitions $164,379.12

Disposition

          Withdrawals $0.00

          Security Purchase $0.00

          Accrued Interest Paid $0.00

Total Dispositions $0.00

Ending Book Value $180,388.03

Reconciliation Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund
Account #10073

Attachment A

Page 26 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

Brea 2009 Water Revenue Bond Reserve Fund
Account #10073

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109      Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 180,388.03 Various
0.60 %

180,388.03
180,388.03

1.00
0.60 %

180,388.03
0.00

9.60 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 180,388.03 0.60 %
180,388.03
180,388.03 0.60 %

180,388.03
0.00

9.60 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828G61      US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2019

165,000.00 08/24/2016
0.92 %

168,081.41
166,724.25

98.88
2.13 %

163,150.19
428.37

8.71 %
(3,574.06)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.83
1.79

912828UQ1      US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

135,000.00 Various
1.60 %

132,834.83
134,054.75

98.14
2.17 %

132,484.55
717.89

7.09 %
(1,570.20)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.08
2.02

912828UV0      US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

100,000.00 05/07/2015
1.57 %

97,930.02
99,087.08

97.77
2.19 %

97,769.50
383.24

5.22 %
(1,317.58)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.16
2.11

912828XM7      US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 7/31/2020

165,000.00 08/24/2016
1.03 %

168,796.84
167,408.72

98.51
2.24 %

162,544.31
7.41

8.65 %
(4,864.41)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.43

912828WC0      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

160,000.00 Various
1.46 %

161,991.55
161,242.62

98.59
2.28 %

157,750.08
719.33

8.43 %
(3,492.54)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.65

912828A83      US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

165,000.00 08/24/2016
1.08 %

174,062.66
171,068.39

100.20
2.30 %

165,335.12
346.41

8.82 %
(5,733.27)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.92
2.80

912828B90      US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

165,000.00 08/24/2016
1.10 %

171,516.76
169,440.73

99.04
2.33 %

163,408.08
1,403.87

8.77 %
(6,032.65)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.94

912828WN6      US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

160,000.00 Various
1.04 %

167,290.77
164,986.01

98.86
2.36 %

158,175.04
553.85

8.45 %
(6,810.97)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.33
3.19

912828F21      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

170,000.00 10/27/2016
1.38 %

175,983.77
174,449.56

99.00
2.41 %

168,300.00
1,230.63

9.02 %
(6,149.56)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.67
3.48

912828J43      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

165,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84 %

164,349.58
164,452.90

97.32
2.44 %

160,578.50
1,228.38

8.61 %
(3,874.40)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.08
3.87

912828L24      US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

165,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84 %

165,284.15
165,262.92

97.30
2.50 %

160,539.89
1,316.13

8.62 %
(4,723.03)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.32

Total US Treasury 1,715,000.00 1.33 %
1,748,122.34
1,738,177.93 2.31 %

1,690,035.26
8,335.51

90.40 %
(48,142.67)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.05
2.92

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,895,388.03 1.26 %
1,928,510.37
1,918,565.96 2.15 %

1,870,423.29
8,335.51

100.00 %
(48,142.67)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.64

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 1,878,758.80

Attachment A

Page 27 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 1,329,464 1,319,373
Accrued Interest 5,375 6,054
Total Market Value 1,334,840 1,325,427

Income Earned 1,474 1,583
Cont/WD 0

Par 1,339,083 1,339,590
Book Value 1,354,746 1,353,791
Cost Value 1,360,851 1,360,275

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Government of United States 99.0 %

AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 1.0 %

100.0 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 2.99

Average Coupon 1.78 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.40 %

Average Market YTM 2.31 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 3.13 yrs

Average Life 3.13 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 5/31/2010 5/31/2010

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve Accoun -0.71 % -1.03 % -0.71 % -0.13 % 0.44 % 0.86 % N/A 1.78 % 14.45 %

ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.12 % 0.31 % 0.12 % 0.93 % 0.45 % 0.29 % N/A 0.23 % 1.78 %

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve Accoun
Account #10128 Attachment A

Page 28 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

Beginning Book Value $1,354,746.27

Acquisition

+ Security Purchases $113,993.75

+ Money Market Fund Purchases $942.20

+ Money Market Contributions $0.00

+ Security Contributions $0.00

+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $114,935.95

Dispositions

- Security Sales $113,180.66

- Money Market Fund Sales $434.90

- MMF Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Transfers $0.00

- Other Dispositions $0.00

- Maturites $0.00

- Calls $0.00

- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $113,615.56

Amortization/Accretion

+/- Net Accretion ($416.08)

($416.08)

Gain/Loss on Dispositions

+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($1,860.01)

($1,860.01)

Ending Book Value $1,353,790.57

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $13,082.78

Acquisition

          Contributions $0.00

          Security Sale Proceeds $113,180.66

          Accrued Interest Received $445.70

          Interest Received $934.38

          Dividend Received $7.82

          Principal on Maturities $0.00

          Interest on Maturities $0.00

          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00

          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00

          Principal Paydown $0.00

Total Acquisitions $114,568.56

Disposition

          Withdrawals $0.00

          Security Purchase $113,993.75

          Accrued Interest Paid $67.51

Total Dispositions $114,061.26

Ending Book Value $13,590.08

Reconciliation Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve 
Account
Account #10128

Attachment A

Page 29 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

Brea Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, Reserve Accoun
Account #10128

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109      Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 13,590.08 Various
0.60 %

13,590.08
13,590.08

1.00
0.60 %

13,590.08
0.00

1.03 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 13,590.08 0.60 %
13,590.08
13,590.08 0.60 %

13,590.08
0.00

1.03 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828G61      US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2019

115,000.00 08/24/2016
0.92 %

117,147.65
116,201.75

98.88
2.13 %

113,710.74
298.56

8.60 %
(2,491.01)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.83
1.79

912828UQ1      US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

112,000.00 Various
1.40 %

111,138.03
111,656.35

98.14
2.17 %

109,913.11
595.58

8.34 %
(1,743.24)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.08
2.02

912828UV0      US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

115,000.00 Various
1.47 %

113,111.52
114,182.79

97.77
2.19 %

112,434.93
440.73

8.52 %
(1,747.86)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.16
2.11

912828XM7      US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 7/31/2020

115,000.00 08/24/2016
1.03 %

117,646.28
116,678.80

98.51
2.24 %

113,288.46
5.16

8.55 %
(3,390.34)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.43

912828WC0      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

88,000.00 11/04/2015
1.63 %

88,488.42
88,268.87

98.59
2.28 %

86,762.54
395.64

6.58 %
(1,506.33)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.65

912828A83      US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

115,000.00 08/24/2016
1.08 %

121,316.40
119,229.48

100.20
2.30 %

115,233.57
241.44

8.71 %
(3,995.91)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.92
2.80

912828B90      US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

115,000.00 08/24/2016
1.10 %

119,541.99
118,095.06

99.04
2.33 %

113,890.48
978.45

8.67 %
(4,204.58)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.94

912828WN6      US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

101,000.00 Various
1.03 %

105,664.79
104,183.83

98.86
2.36 %

99,847.99
349.62

7.56 %
(4,335.84)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.33
3.19

912828F21      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

110,000.00 10/27/2016
1.38 %

113,871.85
112,879.12

99.00
2.41 %

108,900.00
796.29

8.28 %
(3,979.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.67
3.48

912828J43      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

110,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84 %

109,566.38
109,635.26

97.32
2.44 %

107,052.33
818.92

8.14 %
(2,582.93)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.08
3.87

912828L24      US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

115,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84 %

115,198.04
115,183.24

97.30
2.50 %

111,891.44
917.30

8.51 %
(3,291.80)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.32

912828N30      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

115,000.00 01/09/2018
2.31 %

113,993.75
114,005.94

98.14
2.53 %

112,857.21
216.02

8.53 %
(1,148.73)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.92
4.62

Total US Treasury 1,326,000.00 1.41 %
1,346,685.10
1,340,200.49 2.32 %

1,305,782.80
6,053.71

98.97 %
(34,417.69)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.16
3.02

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,339,590.08 1.40 %
1,360,275.18
1,353,790.57 2.31 %

1,319,372.88
6,053.71

100.00 %
(34,417.69)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.13
2.99

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 1,325,426.59

Attachment A

Page 30 of 33



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 260,940 258,924
Accrued Interest 1,070 1,212
Total Market Value 262,010 260,136

Income Earned 293 311
Cont/WD 0

Par 262,762 262,843
Book Value 265,940 265,754
Cost Value 267,147 267,038

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Government of United States 98.5 %

AIM STIT-Treasury Portfolio 1.5 %

100.0 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 3.00

Average Coupon 1.79 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.41 %

Average Market YTM 2.30 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 3.14 yrs

Average Life 3.14 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs 5/31/2010 5/31/2010

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account -0.72 % -1.04 % -0.72 % -0.14 % 0.43 % 0.86 % N/A 1.79 % 14.59 %

ICE BAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index 0.12 % 0.31 % 0.12 % 0.93 % 0.45 % 0.29 % N/A 0.23 % 1.78 %

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account
Account #10129 Attachment A

Page 31 of 33



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

Beginning Book Value $265,940.15

Acquisition

+ Security Purchases $19,825.00

+ Money Market Fund Purchases $2,080.20

+ Money Market Contributions $0.00

+ Security Contributions $0.00

+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $21,905.20

Dispositions

- Security Sales $21,651.95

- Money Market Fund Sales $0.00

- MMF Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Withdrawals $0.00

- Security Transfers $0.00

- Other Dispositions $0.00

- Maturites $0.00

- Calls $0.00

- Principal Paydowns $0.00

Total Dispositions $21,651.95

Amortization/Accretion

+/- Net Accretion ($83.68)

($83.68)

Gain/Loss on Dispositions

+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($355.83)

($355.83)

Ending Book Value $265,753.89

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $1,762.37

Acquisition

          Contributions $0.00

          Security Sale Proceeds $21,651.95

          Accrued Interest Received $85.26

          Interest Received $178.75

          Dividend Received $0.98

          Principal on Maturities $0.00

          Interest on Maturities $0.00

          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00

          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00

          Principal Paydown $0.00

Total Acquisitions $21,916.94

Disposition

          Withdrawals $0.00

          Security Purchase $19,825.00

          Accrued Interest Paid $11.74

Total Dispositions $19,836.74

Ending Book Value $3,842.57

Reconciliation Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account
Account #10129

Attachment A

Page 32 of 33



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

Brea Lease Revenue Bonds, Reserve Account
Account #10129

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND FI

825252109      Invesco Treasury MMFD Private Class 3,842.57 Various
0.60 %

3,842.57
3,842.57

1.00
0.60 %

3,842.57
0.00

1.48 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund FI 3,842.57 0.60 %
3,842.57
3,842.57 0.60 %

3,842.57
0.00

1.48 %
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828G61      US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2019

22,000.00 08/24/2016
0.92 %

22,410.85
22,229.90

98.88
2.13 %

21,753.36
57.12

8.38 %
(476.54)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.83
1.79

912828UQ1      US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 2/29/2020

20,000.00 Various
1.59 %

19,688.54
19,864.41

98.14
2.17 %

19,627.35
106.36

7.59 %
(237.06)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.08
2.02

912828UV0      US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 3/31/2020

17,000.00 05/07/2015
1.57 %

16,648.10
16,844.80

97.77
2.19 %

16,620.82
65.15

6.41 %
(223.98)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.16
2.11

912828XM7      US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 7/31/2020

22,000.00 08/24/2016
1.03 %

22,506.25
22,321.17

98.51
2.24 %

21,672.57
0.99

8.33 %
(648.60)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.43

912828WC0      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 10/31/2020

22,000.00 Various
1.45 %

22,276.59
22,172.74

98.59
2.28 %

21,690.64
98.91

8.38 %
(482.10)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.75
2.65

912828A83      US Treasury Note
2.375% Due 12/31/2020

22,000.00 08/24/2016
1.08 %

23,208.35
22,809.12

100.20
2.30 %

22,044.68
46.19

8.49 %
(764.44)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.92
2.80

912828B90      US Treasury Note
2% Due 2/28/2021

22,000.00 08/24/2016
1.10 %

22,868.90
22,592.10

99.04
2.33 %

21,787.74
187.18

8.45 %
(804.36)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.08
2.94

912828WN6      US Treasury Note
2% Due 5/31/2021

20,000.00 07/11/2016
1.01 %

20,937.57
20,638.54

98.86
2.36 %

19,771.88
69.23

7.63 %
(866.66)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.33
3.19

912828F21      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 9/30/2021

25,000.00 10/27/2016
1.38 %

25,879.97
25,654.35

99.00
2.41 %

24,750.00
180.98

9.58 %
(904.35)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.67
3.48

912828J43      US Treasury Note
1.75% Due 2/28/2022

24,000.00 04/24/2017
1.84 %

23,905.39
23,920.42

97.32
2.44 %

23,356.87
178.67

9.05 %
(563.55)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.08
3.87

912828L24      US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2022

23,000.00 09/18/2017
1.84 %

23,039.61
23,036.65

97.30
2.50 %

22,378.29
183.46

8.67 %
(658.36)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.32

912828N30      US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

20,000.00 01/09/2018
2.31 %

19,825.00
19,827.12

98.14
2.53 %

19,627.34
37.57

7.56 %
(199.78)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.92
4.62

Total US Treasury 259,000.00 1.42 %
263,195.12
261,911.32 2.33 %

255,081.54
1,211.81

98.52 %
(6,829.78)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.19
3.05

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 262,842.57 1.41 %
267,037.69
265,753.89 2.30 %

258,924.11
1,211.81

100.00 %
(6,829.78)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.14
3.00

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 260,135.92

Attachment A

Page 33 of 33



Agenda Item   25. 
City of Brea

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo, City Manager 

DATE: 03/20/2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment
Agency for Period Ending January 31, 2018

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Monthly Report of Investments (formally known as the Treasurer's Report) is in accordance
with Government Code Section 53607 and contains information on the investment activities for
the month of January 2018. Funds received by the Successor Agency are typically spent within
3-6 months; therefore are not invested long-term. The Successor Agency’s Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) is used for short-term investments and functions like a savings account
until funds are required to meet expenditures needs. Attachment A includes a Portfolio Summary
and Holdings Report prepared by Chandler Asset Management for the funds invested on behalf
of the Successor Agency. As of January 31, 2018, the market value, including accrued interest
on the Successor Agency’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), was $1,119,734.26 in
comparison to $1,118,389.62 at December 31, 2017. The Successor Agency to the Brea
Redevelopment Agency has sufficient cash flow to meet its expected expenditures for the next
six months. 

The Successor Agency also has restricted (fiscal agent) cash and investment accounts related to
its various bond reserve accounts which are managed by Chandler Asset
Management. Attachment A includes a portfolio report from Chandler Asset Management for
each bond reserve account that is invested. As of January 31, 2018, the market value of these
funds, including short-term cash and accrued interest was $19,155,034.97 as compared to
$5,384,660.87 as of December 31, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY
During the month of January, the total value of the Successor Agency to the Brea
Redevelopment Agency’s investment portfolio increased by $1,344.64 due to changes in market
value. The total value of the restricted cash and investments increased by $13,770,374.10.  This
increase is primarily due to a payment received from the County to address the obligations
(including the 2013, 2016 and 2017 Tax Allocation Bonds debt service payments) identified within
the Agency’s Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:



William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Ana Conrique, Senior Accountant
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director
 

Attachments
Attachment A 



Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Cash and Investment Information

Cost Market
Value Value*

Demand and Interest-Bearing Checking Accounts Citizen's Bank  $    2,593,335.92 2,593,335.92$      

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF 1,118,451.46$    1,119,734.26$      

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments
2003 Tax Allocation Bonds Chandler/BNY 891.62$              891.62$  
2004 Brea Public Financing Authority Lease Revenue Bond Chandler/BNY 332,180.20$       332,180.20$         
2011 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A Chandler/BNY 5,328,882.99$    5,318,517.53$      
2011 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series B Chandler/BNY -$  -$  
2013 Tax Allocation Bonds Chandler/BNY 10,551,263.59$  10,551,263.59$    
2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 1,494,608.90$    1,494,608.90$      
2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B Chandler/BNY 1,457,573.13$    1,457,573.13$      

Sub-total - Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments 19,165,400.43$  19,155,034.97$    

Grand Total 22,877,187.81$  22,868,105.15$    

* Includes accrued interest on invested funds

January 31, 2018

Attachment A

Page 1 of 4



Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency
Cash and Investment Information

Fiscal Agent Cash & Investments Detail

2003 Tax Allocation Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 891.62$  891.62$  
Sub-total 891.62$  891.62$  

2004 Brea Public Financing Authority Lease Revenue Bond - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 332,180.20$           332,180.20$           
Sub-total 332,180.20$           332,180.20$           

10156 2011 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 5,328,882.99$        5,318,517.53$        
Sub-total 5,328,882.99$        5,318,517.53$        

10157 2011 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY -$  -$  
Sub-total -$  -$  

2013 Tax Allocation Bonds - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 10,551,263.59$      10,551,263.59$      
Sub-total 10,551,263.59$      10,551,263.59$      

2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,494,608.90$        1,494,608.90$        
Sub-total 1,494,608.90$        1,494,608.90$        

2017 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A & B - CHANDLER -$  -$  
Short-Term Treasury Funds - BNY 1,457,573.13$        1,457,573.13$        
Sub-total 1,457,573.13$        1,457,573.13$        

Report Grand Total 19,165,400.43$      19,155,034.97$      

January 31, 2018

Cost
Value

Market 
Value

Attachment A

Page 2 of 4



ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beg. Values
as of 12/31/17

End Values
as of 1/31/18

Market Value 1,115,066 1,118,451
Accrued Interest 3,323 1,283
Total Market Value 1,118,390 1,119,734

Income Earned 1,169 1,345
Cont/WD 0

Par 1,115,066 1,118,451
Book Value 1,115,066 1,118,451
Cost Value 1,115,066 1,118,451

TOP ISSUERS

Issuer % Portfolio

Local Agency Investment Fund 100.0 %

100.0 %

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Duration 0.00

Average Coupon 1.37 %

Average Purchase YTM 1.37 %

Average Market YTM 1.37 %

Average S&P/Moody Rating NR/NR

Average Final Maturity 0.00 yrs

Average Life 0.00 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Total Rate of Return Current Latest Year Annualized Since
As of 1/31/2018 Month 3 Months To Date 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs

Portfolio Summary
As of 1/31/2018

Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF
Account #10166 Attachment A

Page 3 of 4



Holdings Report
As of 1/31/18

Successor Agency to the Brea RDA LAIF
Account #10166

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units
Purchase Date

Book Yield
Cost Value

Book Value
Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

LAIF

90LAIF$00      Local Agency Investment Fund State 
Pool

1,118,451.46 Various
1.37 %

1,118,451.46
1,118,451.46

1.00
1.37 %

1,118,451.46
1,282.80

100.00 %
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

Total LAIF 1,118,451.46 1.37 %
1,118,451.46
1,118,451.46 1.37 %

1,118,451.46
1,282.80

100.00 %
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,118,451.46 1.37 %
1,118,451.46
1,118,451.46 1.37 %

1,118,451.46
1,282.80

100.00 %
0.00

NR / NR
NR

0.00
0.00

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 1,119,734.26

Attachment A

Page 4 of 4


	Agenda
	 Item 7 - Utility Lifeline Rates - Status of Program
	Att1_Memo
	 Item 17 - March 6, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Att1_Minutes
	 Item 18 - City Manager Employment Agreement Amendment No. 1
	Att1_Resolution and Amendment _1
	 Item 19 - Final Parcel Map 2016-178, Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement and Assignment and Novation of Subdivision Improvement Agt. for Brea Place
	Att1_Location Exhibit
	Att2_Final Parcel Map 2016-178
	Att3_Subdivision Improvement Agreement (SIA)
	Att4_Improvement Bonds
	Att5_Maintenance and Reimbursement Agreement (MRA)
	Att6_Assignment and Novation Agreement of SIA
	 Item 20 - Polyphagous Shot Hole Borer Treatment
	Att1_Quotes
	 Item 21 - Amendment No.1 to Professional Services Agreement with Parsons
	Att1_Amendment No. 1
	Att2_Resolution
	 Item 22 - Adopt Resolution to Support The Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2018
	Att1_Resolution
	 Item 23 - Outgoing Payment Log and March 9 and 16, 2018 City Check Registers
	Att1_City Outgoing Payment February
	Feb 2018

	Att2_03-09-18 City Check Register
	Att3_03-16-18 City Check Register
	 Item 24 - Monthly Report of Investments for the City of Brea for Period Ending January 31, 2018
	Att1_Attachment A
	City January 2018
	City Final
	Fiscal Agent Detail

	20180131CAM10164
	20180131CAM00120
	US Bank Statement - January 2018
	Page Identifiers
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000008
	00000009
	00000010
	00000011


	20180131CAM10103
	20180131CAM10073
	20180131CAM10128
	20180131CAM10129

	 Item 25 - Monthly Report of Investments for the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency for Period Ending January 31, 2018
	Att1_Attachment A
	SA January 2018
	Agency Final
	Successor Agency Detail

	20180131CAM10166


